Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

From: Beare, Lisa TACEEX

Sent: May 30, 2020 8:20 PM

To: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX

Cc: Holding, Marina TAC:EX

Subject: Re: For MLB Review/FYI: DC and DBC News Releases - draft
Approved

Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture
250-356-8247

x

On May 30, 2020, at 1:47 PM, Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX <Daniela.Gardea@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
Hi Minister,

Seeking your approval on the below.

Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister of Tourism, Arts and Culture

“When you support tourism, you support the many small businesses that
make up the foundation of our province. This new partnership between
Destination Canada and Destination BC will play a vital role in re-starting
British Columbia’s tourism economy, supporting businesses across the
province, helping residents to explore BC once it is safe to do so.”

Daniela Gardea

Senior Ministerial Assistant

Office of the Minister of Tourism, Arts and Culture and responsible for Sport and
Multiculturalism
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Begin forwarded message:

From: "Harbord, Chris GCPE:EX" <Chris.Harbord@gov.bc.ca>

Date: May 30, 2020 at 07:59:42 PDT

To: "Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX" <Daniela.Gardea@gov.bc.ca>, "Holding, Marina
TAC:EX" <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca>, "Brouwer, Shauna TAC:EX"
<Shauna.Brouwer@gov.bc.ca>, "Avison, Claire TAC:EX"
<Claire.Avison@gov.bc.ca>, "Ferguson, Suzanne A TAC:EX"
<Suzanne.Ferguson@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Pilling, Lisa GCPE:EX" <Lisa.Pilling@gov.bc.ca>, "Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX"
<Carla.Wormald@gov.bc.ca>, "Zoeller, Sonja MAH:EX"
<Sonja.Zoeller@gov.bc.ca>, "Currie, David JEDC:EX" <David.Currie@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: For Review/FYIl: DC and DBC News Releases - draft

Hi there — attached is a draft DC news release for Sunday, and a draft DBC news
release for Monday. The DBC news release includes a quote for Minister Beare:

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

Daniela — please let us know if the quote is okay and approved.

Please let me know if you have any concerns with the DBC news release content.
It looks pretty straightforward to me.

Cheers, Chris

From: Mason, Clare DBC:EX <Clare.Mason@destinationbc.ca>

Sent: May 29, 2020 5:33 PM

To: Harbord, Chris GCPE:EX <Chris.Harbord@gov.bc.ca>; Pilling, Lisa GCPE:EX
<Lisa.Pilling@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Learned, Kristen DBC:EX <Kristen.Learned@destinationbc.ca>; Wormald, Carla
GCPE:EX <Carla.Wormald@gov.bc.ca>; Hearsum, Sarah DBC:EX
<Sarah.Hearsum@destinationbc.ca>; Blaker, Laura DBC:EX
<Laura.Blaker@destinationbc.ca>; Porges, Richard DBC:EX
<Richard.Porges@destinationbc.ca>

Subject: Re: DC announcement and DBC release

Hi Chris

This is the embargoed release DC is issuing on Sunday morning
(you’ll see it is still draft)

Our release will breakdown the amount BC is to receive; it’s with
program now for fact checking and edits
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5.13

Thx
Clare

From: "Harbord, Chris GCPE:EX" <Chris.Harbord@gov.bc.ca>

Date: Friday, May 29, 2020 at 4:20 PM

To: Clare Mason <Clare.Mason@destinationbc.ca>, Lisa Pilling
<Lisa.Pilling@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Kristen Learned <Kristen.Learned@destinationbc.ca>, Carla Wormald
<Carla.Wormald@gov.bc.ca>, "Hearsum, Sarah DBC:EX"
<Sarah.Hearsum@destinationbc.ca>, Laura Blaker
<Laura.Blaker@destinationbc.ca>, Richard Porges
<Richard.Porges@destinationbc.ca>

Subject: RE: DC announcement and DBC release

Thanks Clare — can you please give us the broad strokes and what the comms
approach is please?

From: Mason, Clare DBC:EX <Clare.Mason@destinationbc.ca>
Sent: May 29, 2020 4:11 PM

To: Pilling, Lisa GCPE:EX <Lisa.Pilling@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Learned, Kristen DBC:EX <Kristen.Learned@destinationbc.ca>; Harbord, Chris
GCPE:EX <Chris.Harbord@gov.bc.ca>; Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX
<Carla.Wormald@gov.bc.ca>; Hearsum, Sarah DBC:EX
<Sarah.Hearsum@destinationbc.ca>; Blaker, Laura DBC:EX
<Laura.Blaker@destinationbc.ca>; Porges, Richard DBC:EX
<Richard.Porges@destinationbc.ca>

Subject: DC announcement and DBC release

Importance: High

Hi Lisa

We finally have the details and are pulling our release together
now. Goal is to send on Monday with a quote from Minister Beare
You’ll get a draft shortly

Stay tuned!

Thx

C
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Clare Mason

Manager, Corporate Communications
Destination British Columbia

12th Floor, 510 Burrard Street
Vancouver, British Columbia

Canada V6C 3A8

(604) 953-6700
Clare.Mason@destinationbc.ca

Consumer: HelloBC.com
Corporate: DestinationBC.ca

For the latest information related to COVID-19, and how Destination BC is supporting
industry, please visit our corporate website for updates.

Sign up here for updates, invites and our industry newsletter, Directions.

Receive updates on our marketing campaigns, hear about tourism development
and media coverage successes, learn facts and figures from our research team,
get news you can use about upcoming events—and much more, right to your inbox.

<Domestic Announcement Press Release (to be finalized).pdf>
<NR_DC-DBC Partnership Funding_June 1_V2.docx>
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Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

From: Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

Sent: May 29, 2020 4:26 PM

To: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX

Cc: Holding, Marina TAC:EX

Subject: Re: FOR APPROVAL: TAC Media Request: Canadian Premier League soccer season
Approved

Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture
250-356-8247

=

On May 29, 2020, at 4:20 PM, Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX <Daniela.Gardea@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Minister,

Seeking your approval on the below:

Statement from Minister Beare:
| have been in contact with the Canadian Premier League about their plans to host a
shortened season in Langford. We are currently reviewing their proposal. It would be

great to bring Canadian soccer to Vancouver Island this summer in a way that is safe for
everyone.

Reporter

Bill Cleverley, Reporter
Times Colonist
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bcleverley@timescolonist.com
250-380-5359

Deadline Friday, May 29, 2020 4:00 PM

Request

We are running a story about Prince Edward Island being interested in hosting the
entire 2020 Canadian Premier League soccer season, which has been postponed to date
by the pandemic. | understand there has been an approach to the B.C. government as
well. Can | get a response from Minister Beare about that or an interview regarding the
possibility?

Background

Recommendation
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Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

From: Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

Sent: May 29, 2020 3:38 PM

To: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX

Cc: Holding, Marina TAC:EX

Subject: Re: FOR MLB APPROVAL: Amplify BC Quote and NR
Approved

Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture
250-356-8247

=l

On May 29, 2020, at 3:03 PM, Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX <Daniela.Gardea@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Minister,

Seeking your approval on the quote below. Also see NR attached.

“The important role that music plays in our culture and wellbeing has only been highlighted during this
pandemic,” said Lisa Beare, Minister of Tourism, Arts and Culture. “Our government is stepping up to

support people in the industry to continue creating music and bringing it to our homes.”

Daniela
<NR_AmplifyBC_1June20_draft8-moCLN.docx>
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Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

From: Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

Sent: May 29, 2020 3:36 PM

To: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX

Subject: Re: FOR APPROVAL: TAC Media Request: city tv Cruise Ship delays
Approved

Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture
250-356-8247

On May 29, 2020, at 3:05 PM, Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX <Daniela.Gardea@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Minister,

Update below:

From: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX

Sent: May 29, 2020 2:25 PM

To: Beare, Lisa TAC:EX <Lisa.Beare@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: FOR APPROVAL: TAC Media Request: city tv Cruise Ship delays

Minister,

Seeking your approval on the below.
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From: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: May 29, 2020 1:33 PM

To: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX <Daniela.Gardea@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: FOR APPROVAL: TAC Media Request: city tv Cruise Ship delays

Hi Daniela — I've made a few changes. Let me know if this works.
Recommendation

Send statement on background as follows:

Thanks,
Leila

From: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX <Daniela.Gardea@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: May 29, 2020 1:21 PM

To: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: FOR APPROVAL: TAC Media Request: city tv Cruise Ship delays

Hi Leila,

Thoughts on the below?

Reporter

David Zura, Editor

CITYTV
david.zura@citytv.rogers.com
604-876-1344

Deadline ASAP

Request

Looking to speak to Minister Beare about cruise ship cancelations until

Oct. 31 as announced by the Fed's. Can do via or via Skype.
Background

Further discussions reporter said a statement would be accepted.

Recommendation

5.13
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Send statement on background as follows:

5.13

Page 10 of 237 TAC-2020-03485



Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

From: Beare, Lisa TACEX

Sent: May 29, 2020 10:28 AM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Best Premier ever?
s.22

Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture
250-356-8247

x

On May 29, 2020, at 9:55 AM, Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

s.22

Sage
778-678-0832

From: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX <Jen.Holmwood@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: May 29, 2020 9:35 AM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>; Smith, George PREM:EX
<George.Smith@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: Best Premier ever?

From: Scott Lowrey <scott@cfox.com>

Sent: May 29, 2020 8:01 AM

To: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX <Jen.Holmwood@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Best Premier ever?

Hey Jen, with the new polls saying Premier Horgan has over a 70% approval rating here in BC (nice
work!) we decided to augment our John Horgan Premier clip to this one.

Hope you like it.
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Scott
<John Horgan ID - BEST Montage Premier Ever 5-29-20.mp3>
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Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

From: Beare, Lisa TACEEX

Sent: May 29, 2020 8:20 AM

To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX

Subject: Re: For MLB's Review - Correspondence 38935

Seemed to have missed these. Sorry. Approved

Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture
250-356-8247

xl

On May 22, 2020, at 9:18 AM, Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hello Minister,

I” working on getting caught up on all correspondence today as | think you have some time in your
calendar for review. Apologies for the amount coming you way today but hopefully this bring us up to

speed!
Thanks,

Marina

From: White, Sydney TAC:EX

Sent: May 15, 2020 11:12 AM

To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: For MLB's Review - Correspondence 38935

Good morning Marina,
Attached are two letters for MLB's review.
Thanks,

Sydney White

Page 13 of 237 TAC-2020-03485



Administrative Assistant

Office of the Minister of Tourism, Arts and Culture
P: 250-953-0905

E: sydney.white@gov.bc.ca

<38935 Min Fraser to Marc Miller Final 200507.docx>
<38935 Min Fraser to Carolyn Bennett Final 200507.docx>
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Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

From: Beare, Lisa TACEX

Sent: May 29, 2020 8:19 AM

To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX

Cc: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX
Subject: Re: For MLB's Review - 39561
Approved

Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture
250-356-8247

Xl

On May 26, 2020, at 4:01 PM, Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hello Minister,

Please find attached letter for your review/approval. Please note this is in response separate from their
request for a briefing which we will be in touch to schedule as well.

Marina

Marina Holding

Ministerial Assistant

Office of the Minister of Tourism, Arts and Culture
and responsible for Sport and Multiculturalism

C: 250-896-2064

E: marina.holding@gov.bc.ca

From: White, Sydney TAC:EX <Sydney.White@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: May 26, 2020 9:30 AM

To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: For MLB's Review - 39561

Good morning Marina,
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Attached is a letter for MLB’s review.
Thanks,

Sydney White

Administrative Assistant

Office of the Minister of Tourism, Arts and Culture
P: 250-953-0905

E: sydney.white@gov.bc.ca

<mime-attachment>
<39561 Clovechok Stilwell Final 200525.docx>
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Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

From: Beare, Lisa TACEEX

Sent: May 29, 2020 8:16 AM

To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX
Subject: Re: For MLB's Review - 39513

Please add a line thanking her for sending the document outlining gaps - reviewing. Approved. Thank you

Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture
250-356-8247

Xl

On May 28, 2020, at 4:46 PM, Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hello Minister,
Please find attached letter for your approval,
Thanks,

Marina

From: White, Sydney TAC:EX <Sydney.White@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: May 28, 2020 4:15 PM

To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: For MLB's Review - 39513

Good afternoon Marina,

Attached is a letter for MLB's review.
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
<39513 Waechtler Final 200528.docx>
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Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

From: Beare, Lisa TACEX

Sent: May 28, 2020 2:16 PM

To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX

Cc: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX

Subject: Re: For Review: Invitation to attend MPPIA Panel

Ok sounds good. Let them know | have a committee meeting. Thanks.

Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture
250-356-8247

xl

On May 28, 2020, at 10:46 AM, Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hello Minister,

Creative BC has reached out to invite you to participate in a MPPIA panel on June 3¢ at 3:00pm. You

would not be able to join for the duration of the panel as you have an SI meeting, but, you could join for

short opening remarks if you are interested. .13
s.13, Let me know your preference,

Thanks,
Marina

Marina Holding

Ministerial Assistant

Office of the Minister of Tourism, Arts and Culture
and responsible for Sport and Multiculturalism

C: 250-896-2064

E: marina.holding@gov.bc.ca

From: Berkes, Andrea TAC:EX <Andrea.Berkes@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: May 28, 2020 10:32 AM
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To: Dunnett, Jennifer TAC:EX <Jennifer.Dunnett@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: 3rd MPPIA panel - June 3 at 3pm

HiJenn and Marina - we have received the following invite/information inquiring if MLB would be
interested in participating in an MPPIA Panel on June 3. Staff have provided some information
below. Please let me know by Noon on Friday May 29" if MLB will accept or send regrets for this
session. Thanks.

Andrea Berkes

Director, Executive Operations
Deputy Minister’s Office

Ministry of Tourism, Arts and Culture

From: Schneider, Amy TAC:EX <Amy.Schneider@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: May 27, 2020 4:42 PM

To: Berkes, Andrea TAC:EX <Andrea.Berkes@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Bhat, Asha TAC:EX <Asha.Bhat@gov.bc.ca>; Beck, Adrienne TAC:EX <Adrienne.Beck@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: 3rd MPPIA panel - June 3 at 3pm

Hi Andrea — please see invite below for MO consideration. Note that MLB was invited to sit on MPPIA’s
first panel, but was unable to make it and Asha filled in on her behalf. s.13
s.13

Please let me know if you have questions.

Thank you, Amy

From: Prem Gill <pgill@creativebc.com>

Sent: May 27, 2020 1:40 PM

To: Schneider, Amy TAC:EX <Amy.Schneider@gov.bc.ca>; Beck, Adrienne TAC:EX
<Adrienne.Beck@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Marnie Orr <morr@creativebc.com>; Lisa Purdy <lpurdy@creativebc.com>; Karin Watson
<kwatson@creativebc.com>

Subject: 3rd MPPIA panel - June 3 at 3pm

Hello Amy & Adrienne,

MPPIA is going to host a 3" panel discussion via Zoom on June 3 at 3pm. The panel will include Lisa
Houle from Worksafe BC. The WSBC protocols are expected to go live on June 1, this was the update
EOD yesterday. Creative BC is working on sequencing what the communication will be on this vs. the
Coalition guidelines still being developed. Understanding that this second document will still need to be
approved by WSBC. Email coming your way shortly explaining all of this!

In the meantime wanted to flag this date and time for you as MPPIA is happy to extend an invite to
Minister Beare if she wants to bring remarks at the start of the panel.

Can we leave with you to speak to GCPE/MLB office on this opportunity?
Here are further (TBC) on the panel:

20
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The run of show commence at 3 pm and will be 90 minutes in length (approx.). The session
is moderated by MPPIA Chair Peter Leitch, with remarks from each panelist, followed by a
brief Q & A (pre-curated), then brief closing remarks from Peter Leitch.

Panelists remarks up to 6 minutes in length;

Industry participants will pre-register for the Zoom session with max. capacity at 1,000;

Panelists will be sent a panelist link in advance to log in 15 minutes ahead of the session
start;

Session will be live-streamed on MPPIA's FB;

For efficiency, registrants will be invited to submit questions in advance, so that we can
curate the FAQ's for panelists to address.

Q&A moderated by Peter - 20-30 min.
Industry Information Panel Session 3:
Getting Back to Business in BC's Film & Television Industry: The New Lens
Draft speaking order as follows:

Peter Leitch, MPPIA

Liz Shorten CMPA - BC

Marnie Orr, BC Film Commissioner/CrBC,
Paul Klassen, BCCFU

Lisa Houle, WorkSafe bC

Mary Jo Biernes, Location Manager/DGC BC
Mark Freeborn, Production Designer

Keith Martin Gordey, UBCP/ACTRA

Drew Locke. Producer/Production Manager

Peter Leitch, closing remarks

Thanks,

Prem

21
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Prem Gill CEO

DIRECT 1604 730 2233 7 West 6th Ave
MOBILE 1 604 240 0430 Vancouver BC V5Y1K2

<image002.png>
<image001.png> <image003.png>

<image004.png>

The information contained in this email is privileged and confidential information
intended only for the use of the individual(s) named above. Any improper use of this
email is strictly prohibited. If you received this email in error, please contact us and
delete the email.
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Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

From: Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

Sent: May 28, 2020 11:15 AM

To: Dunnett, Jennifer TAC:EX

Cc: Holding, Marina TAC:EX

Subject: Re: June 2nd or 4th Vancouver Real Estate Board Regional Meeting #2

If it fits add it it in somewhere. Thanks.

Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture
250-356-8247

=l

On May 28, 2020, at 11:10 AM, Dunnett, Jennifer TAC:EX <Jennifer.Dunnett@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Minister,

The WHIPS office is starting to set up the Vancouver Real Estate Boards regional zoom meetings for next
week.

Please see the below email and let me know if you would like to attend.
Thank you!

Jennifer Dunnett | Administrative Coordinator
Minister’s Office | Ministry of Tourism, Arts and Culture
Room 151, Parliament Buildings

Cell: 250.896.4349 | Ph: 250.704.3034

E: Jennifer.Dunnett@gov.bc.ca

From: Scambler, Teresa <Teresa.Scambler@leg.bc.ca>

Sent: May 28, 2020 10:18 AM

To: Szakacs, Kaylee LASS:EX <Kaylee.Szakacs@leg.bc.ca>; Tomnuk, Cindy LASS:EX
<Cindy.Tomnuk@leg.bc.ca>: Dunnett, Jennifer TAC:EX <Jennifer.Dunnett@gov.bc.ca>; White, Christine
MAH:EX <Christine.White@gov.bc.ca>; Hembree, Sara PSSG:EX <Sara.Hembree@gov.bc.ca>; Fleurant,
Kathleen CITZ:EX <Kathleen.Fleurant@gov.bc.ca>; Marquis, Yvette MMHA:EX
<Yvette.Marquis@gov.bc.ca>

23
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Cc: Scambler, Teresa LASS:EX <Teresa.Scambler@leg.bc.ca>
Subject: Vancouver Real Estate Board Regional Meeting #2

Good Morning,

| will be starting to set up the Vancouver Real Estate Boards regional zoom meetings for next week.
Would you please let me know which day and time would be best for your Member to meet virtually
with their board.

Whips office will set up the zoom meeting/host it to make sure that they don’t go over their 30 minute
time frame.

Please indicate which day will work the best for:
MLAs requested: Vancouver Meeting #2

Beare
Chen
Chouhan
Darcy
Farnworth
Glumac
Kang
Routledge
Robinson

Tuesday June 2™
9:30 to 10:00
10:00 to 10:30
10:30 to 11:00

Thursday June 4
9:30 to 10:00
10:00 to 10:30
10:30 to 11:00
2:00 to 2:30

2:30 to 3:00

Please make sure your Member knows that this meeting is to replace the meeting that would have
happened if session was not cancelled.

There will be 5 members of their Real Estate board attending and | will forward their names and their
agenda items well before the meeting.

Hkkkkkkckkkkkokkckskkokkokskskskokcksk sk sk skck kck sk sk sk kok sk sk sk sk hok sk sk sk shok sk sk sk sk sk ko sksk sk k skck sk sk sk ok sk sk sk sk sk ok sk sk sk sk sk ok sk sk sk sk sk ok ok
*

Teresa Scambler
Government Caucus Event Coordinator/Legislative Assistant to Deputy Speaker Raj Chouhan
250-387-8346

24
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Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

From: Beare, Lisa TAC:EX
Sent: May 28, 2020 11:07 AM
To: aikenhead@amjlaw.ca
Subject: Re: PavCo

Appreciate the update lan. Thank you

Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture
250-356-8247

B

On May 28, 2020, at 10:38 AM, "aikenhead@amijlaw.ca" <aikenhead@amjlaw.ca> wrote:

Lisa,

The Town Hall with the staff concerning lay-offs was held all day yesterday at PavCo, and by all accounts
went as smoothly as could be hoped. The union were helpful as were the middle management in the
whole process. It helped that members of the Board with particular experience in labour matters also
were consulted by senior staff and had useful suggestions.

Here is Rehana’s brief summary which may be of assistance to you:

The overwhelming response from our leaders has been that the staff was very appreciative of the time,
effort and consideration put into both the plan itself and communication of the process, particularly the
town hall. There was also appreciation for circumstances the organization is in, the amount time the
staff has been able to maintain employment so far, and the additional notice provided.

Given the challenging circumstances this is the best we could have hoped for. We will continue to
monitor and check in with staff over the next few days as things sink in and the staff have more
questions.

FYl, there have been a couple of media inquiries already, nothing unexpected.

Rehana

We will keep your office apprised of any concerns that may be raised by the media or others.

25
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Regards,

lan

lan Aikenhead, Q.C. *

AMJ LAW

316-2800 East First Avenue

Vancouver BC V5M 4P3

aikenhead@amijlaw.ca

Direct line: 604.215.2833
Office line: 604.253.4525
FAX: 604.253.1080

*practising as a law corporation
This communication is privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender

immediately by return e-mail and destroy copies. Any dissemination or use of this information by a
person other than the intended receipient is unauthorized and may be illegal.
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Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

From: Beare, Lisa TACEX

Sent: May 28, 2020 9:58 AM

To: Dunnett, Jennifer TAC:EX; Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX
Subject: Fwd: Panelist for Destination BC Industry Update

Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture

250-356-8247

Begin forwarded message:

From: Destination BC <no-reply@zoom.us>

Date: May 28, 2020 at 9:40:13 AM PDT

To: "Beare, Lisa TAC:EX" <Lisa.Beare@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Panelist for Destination BC Industry Update
Reply-To: covid19response@destinationbc.ca

Hi Hon. Lisa Beare,
You are invited to a Zoom webinar.

Date Time: May 28, 2020 10:30 AM Vancouver
Every week on Thu, until Jun 25, 2020, 5 occurrence(s)
May 28, 2020 10:30 AM
Jun 4, 2020 10:30 AM
Jun 11, 2020 10:30 AM
Jun 18, 2020 10:30 AM
Jun 25, 2020 10:30 AM
Please download and import the following iCalendar (.ics) files to your calendar system.

Weekly: 5.15;5.17
s.15; 8.17

Topic: Destination BC Industry Update

Join from a PC, Mac, iPad, iPhone or Android device:
Click Here to Join
Note: This link should not be shared with others; it is unique to you.
Add to Calendar Addto Google Calendar Add to Yahoo Calendar
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Or iPhone one-tap:

Canada: + s.15; .17

Or Telephone:
s.15; .17
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Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

From: Beare, Lisa TACEEX

Sent: May 27, 2020 8:43 PM

To: Dunnett, Jennifer TACEX

Cc: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX; Holding, Marina TAC:EX
Subject: Re: Potential Cabinet Retreat on June 9th

It’s fine to give them a heads up. | would try to find a few minutes to join if possible during the retreat.

Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture

250-356-8247

On May 27, 2020, at 5:11 PM, Dunnett, Jennifer TAC:EX <Jennifer.Dunnett@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Minister,

| just wanted to let you know that we were asked to put a hold in all Ministers calendars for June 9
from 9am — 5pm for a potential Cabinet Retreat in Downtown Vancouver. | also wanted to note that this
overlaps with the PavCo Board Meeting you agreed to attend.

Please let me know if you would like me to give PavCo the heads up now or wait until we receive
confirmation.

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns!
Thank you,

Jennifer Dunnett | Administrative Coordinator
Minister’s Office | Ministry of Tourism, Arts and Culture
Room 151, Parliament Buildings

Cell: 250.896.4349 | Ph: 250.704.3034

E: Jennifer.Dunnett@gov.bc.ca

Please note: This email message, including attachments, is intended for the addressee(s) only and may contain
legally privileged information. Any unauthorized use, distribution, disclosure or reproduction is strictly prohibited. If
you have received this email in error, please notify sender by return email and delete all copies.
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Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

From: Beare, Lisa TACEX

Sent: May 27, 2020 8:37 PM

To: Dunnett, Jennifer TAC:EX; Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX
Subject: DBC call

Hi Jenn

Just want to double check that the zoom link in my calendar is the personal panelist link from the direct invitation and
not the general link for the DBC call. If you could please double check that first thing | would appreciate it.

Thanks

Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture

250-356-8247
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Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

From: Beare, Lisa TACEX

Sent: May 27, 2020 2:41 PM

To: Gardea, Daniela TACEX

Subject: Re: MEDIA REQUEST: NEWS 1130 travel
Approved

Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture
250-356-8247

X

On May 27, 2020, at 2:41 PM, Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX <Daniela.Gardea@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Minister,
One more tweek. Seeking your approval on the below.

Statement from Minister Beare:
s.13

Background:

Phase 3 of the Restart Plan is contemplated to begin at some point between June and September and it
depends on the continued containment of COVID-18.

From: Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX <Carla.Wormald@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: May 27, 2020 12:43 PM

To: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX <Daniela.Gardea@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Harbord, Chris GCPE:EX <Chris.Harbord@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: MEDIA REQUEST: NEWS 1130 travel

33

Page 31 0f 237 TAC-2020-03485



Hi Daniela,

Marcella really wanted to hear from the Tourism Minister (statement was fine).
s.13

Two options below, let me know how you want to proceed &)

From: Carla Wormald <Carla.Wormald@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: May 27, 2020 12:02 PM

To: Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX <Carla.Wormald@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Shewchuk, Chris GCPE:EX <Chris.Shewchuk@gov.bc.ca>; May, Stephen GCPE:EX
<Stephen.May@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: TAC Media Request: People traveling to Tofino

Reporter

Marcella Bernardo, Reporter

News 1130
marcella.bernardo@vancouverradio.rogers.com
604-877-4400

Deadline ASAP

Request

Heard from a number of people that are concered that resorts and hotels are opening in Tofino on June
1 inviting people to come stay, but Dr. henry hasn't announced phase 3 yet. when will phase 3 start and
what does the Tourism Minister have to say, should people be booking and traveling now?

Background

Recommendation
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Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

From: Beare, Lisa TACEEX

Sent: May 27, 2020 10:26 AM

To: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX

Cc: Holding, Marina TAC:EX

Subject: Re: Greater Victoria Tourism Op-Ed

No attachment

Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture

250-356-8247

On May 27, 2020, at 9:53 AM, Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX <Daniela.Gardea@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

FYl on the below. Running thru our comms shop for flags.

Daniela Gardea
Senior Ministerial Assistant
Office of the Minister of Tourism, Arts and Culture and responsible for Sport and

Multiculturalism

Begin forwarded message:

From: Matthew Holme <matthew.holme@tourismvictoria.com>
Date: May 27, 2020 at 09:36:22 PDT

To: "Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX" <Daniela.Gardea@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Greater Victoria Tourism Op-Ed

Daniela,

I should add, although this op-ed is signed by Paul and Catherine it very much reflects
the thoughts and feelings of the industry here in Victoria. It is an “on the ground”
perspective from operators. We are hearing about very serious financial concerns from
our members and they are having trouble seeing a path forward in the coming months.
It is not as simple as replacing international travelers with domestic travelers. We wish
it were, but it is far more complicated than that.

Always feel free to call if you have any questions. | happy to chat.

Thanks,
Matt

From: Matthew Holme
Sent: May 27, 2020 9:17 AM
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To: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX <Daniela.Gardea@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Greater Victoria Tourism Op-Ed

Hi Daniela,

Attached is an joint op-ed from Destination Greater Victoria CEO Paul Nursey and
Greater Victoria Chamber of Commerce CEO Catherine Holt regarding the state of the
Greater Victoria tourism industry.

This was sent to the Times Colonist yesterday. We expect to see it published in the next
day or two.

Thanks,

MATTHEW HOLME | Manager, Corporate Communications and Destination Management
DESTINATION GREATER VICTORIA

200 - 737 Yates Street | Victoria, BC | Canada V8W 1L6

d 250-414-6976 | ¢ 778-871-2545

matthew.holme@tourismvictoria.com | www.tourismvictoria.com | DMAP_Accredited
<image001.png>

<image002.png>
Facebook | Twitter | Youtube | Instagram | Blog | Sign up for the Visit Victoria eNewsletter

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: THE INFORMATION AND/OR DOCUMENTS CONTAINED IN THIS TRANSMISSION MAY CONTAIN
CONFIDENTIAL OR PROFRIETARY INFORMATION (BUSINESS OR TECHNICAL DATA). THE INFORMATION 1S SOLELY FOR THE USE OF
THE ADDRESSEE NAMED ABOVE. IF YOU ARE NOT THE INTENDED RECIPIENT, YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED THAT ANY DISCLOSURE,
COPYING, DISTRIBUTION, ANY ACTION IN RELIANCE OR OTHER USE OF THE CONTENTS OF THIS TRANSMISSION IS STRICTLY
PROHIBITED. IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS EMAIL IN ERROR, PLEASE SEND A RETURN EMAIL AND DELETE THIS EMAIL FROM YOUR
SYSTEM.
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Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

From: Beare, Lisa TACEEX

Sent: May 27, 2020 10:25 AM

To: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX

Cc: Holding, Marina TAC:EX

Subject: Re: FOR APPROVAL: DBC sector associations NR for TODAY
Approved

Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture
250-356-8247

On May 27, 2020, at 10:04 AM, Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX <Daniela.Gardea@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Minister,

Seeking your approval of the quote below. NR attached. Will FYI it for Agriculture.

“Tourism sector associations play a key role in supporting people working in the tourism
industry and demand for their services has increased significantly during COVID-19,”
says Lisa Beare, Minister of Tourism, Arts and Culture. “We want sector associations to
be able to continue contributing to to the long-term well-being of the tourism industry.”

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Blaker, Laura DBC:EX" <Laura.Blaker@destinationbc.ca>

Date: May 26, 2020 at 9:03:14 PM PDT

To: "Pilling, Lisa GCPE:EX" <Lisa.Pilling@gov.bc.ca>, "Harbord, Chris GCPE:EX"
<Chris.Harbord@gov.bc.ca>, "Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX"
<Carla.Wormald@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Porges, Richard DBC:EX" <Richard.Porges@destinationbc.ca>, "Mason,
Clare DBC:EX" <Clare.Mason@destinationbc.ca>

Subject: Re: DBC program announcements next week

Hi,

Please find attached the updated news release for MO quote approval. Possible to send

out by noon?
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Thanks,

<image001.png>
Hi

Laura Blaker

Corporate Communications Specialist
Destination British Columbia

12th Floor, 510 Burrard Street
Vancouver, British Columbia

Canada V6C 3A8

T (604) 953.6758

C (604) 218.3541
Laura.Blaker@DestinationBC.ca

Consumer: HelloBC.com
Corporate: DestinationBC.ca

For the latest information related to COVID-19, and how Destination BC
is supporting industry, please visit our corporate website for updates.

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

From: "Pilling, Lisa GCPE:EX" <Lisa.Pilling@gov.bc.ca>

Date: Tuesday, May 26, 2020 at 3:03 PM

To: "Blaker, Laura DBC:EX" <Laura.Blaker@destinationbc.ca>, "Harbord, Chris
GCPE:EX" <Chris.Harbord@gov.bc.ca>, "Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX"
<Carla.Wormald@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Porges, Richard DBC:EX" <Richard.Porges@destinationbc.ca>, Clare Mason
<Clare.Mason@destinationbc.ca>

Subject: RE: DBC program announcements next week

Hi Laura,

We've made some suggested edits based on feedback from our program staff. Are you
able to provide us with a clean version with the changes you incorporate for the MO’s
quote approval?

Thank you,

Lisa

From: Blaker, Laura DBC:EX <Laura.Blaker@destinationbc.ca>

Sent: May 25, 2020 5:35 PM

To: Harbord, Chris GCPE:EX <Chris.Harbord@gov.bc.ca>; Pilling, Lisa GCPE:EX
<Lisa.Pilling@gov.bc.ca>; Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX <Carla.Wormald@gov.bc.ca>
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Cc: Porges, Richard DBC:EX <Richard.Porges@destinationbc.ca>; Mason, Clare DBC:EX
<Clare.Mason@destinationbc.ca>
Subject: Re: DBC program announcements next week

Hi,

Please find sector funding NR attached. This is still getting finishing touches on our end
but this along with BN should give you enough for quote.

Thanks!

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

From: Clare Mason <Clare.Mason@destinationbc.ca>

Date: Monday, May 25, 2020 at 12:39 PM

To: "Harbord, Chris GCPE:EX" <Chris.Harbord@gov.bc.ca>, "Pilling, Lisa GCPE:EX"
<Lisa.Pilling@gov.bc.ca>, "Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX"
<Carla.Wormald@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Blaker, Laura DBC:EX" <Laura.Blaker@destinationbc.ca>, "Porges, Richard
DBC:EX" <Richard.Porges@destinationbc.ca>

Subject: Re: DBC program announcements next week

Hi Chris
Sorry for delay, we’ve been s.13
s.13

Will send you more info on that later

Laura is working on the releases right now and will send material for
guotes shortly. I’ve attached the notes for each announcement
Thanks

Clare
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From: "Harbord, Chris GCPE:EX" <Chris.Harbord@gov.bc.ca>

Date: Monday, May 25, 2020 at 11:18 AM

To: Clare Mason <Clare.Mason@destinationbc.ca>, Lisa Pilling
<Lisa.Pilling@gov.bc.ca>, Carla Wormald <Carla.Wormald@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Laura Blaker <Laura.Blaker@destinationbc.ca>, Richard Porges
<Richard.Porges@destinationbc.ca>

Subject: RE: DBC program announcements next week

Hi Clare — MLB approved the two announcements she was briefed on today. |
understand we will be provided with drafts to include a minister’s quote. When
will be we receiving these please? We need to add them to the corporate
calendar and get quote approval. | believe they were scheduled for distribution
Tuesday and Wednesday so as to go out prior to the Thursday industry call.
Cheers, Chris

From: Mason, Clare DBC:EX <Clare.Mason@destinationbc.ca>

Sent: May 22, 2020 4:24 PM

To: Harbord, Chris GCPE:EX <Chris.Harbord@gov.bc.ca>; Pilling, Lisa GCPE:EX
<Lisa.Pilling@gov.bc.ca>; Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX <Carla.Wormald@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Blaker, Laura DBC:EX <Laura.Blaker@destinationbc.ca>; Porges, Richard DBC:EX
<Richard.Porges@destinationbc.ca>

Subject: Re: DBC program announcements next week

Hi Chris

Marsha said they were being discussed with Shauna and the
Minister on Monday; sorry, | don’t have more info than that. |
believe materials are being sent to Shauna

Thx

Clare

From: "Harbord, Chris GCPE:EX" <Chris.Harbord@gov.bc.ca>

Date: Friday, May 22, 2020 at 4:22 PM

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

Hi Clare — anything further on these? Do you have info or will there be any
possible announcements? Cheers, Chris

From: Mason, Clare DBC:EX <Clare.Mason@destinationbc.ca>

Sent: May 21, 2020 5:05 PM

To: Pilling, Lisa GCPE:EX <Lisa.Pilling@gov.bc.ca>; Harbord, Chris GCPE:EX
<Chris.Harbord@gov.bc.ca>; Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX <Carla.Wormald@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Blaker, Laura DBC:EX <Laura.Blaker@destinationbc.ca>; Porges, Richard DBC:EX
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<Richard.Porges@destinationbc.ca>
Subject: Re: DBC program announcements next week

Looks like updates have been made based on a conversation
between Marsha and Shauna. I’ll let you know when they’ve been
shared

From: Lisa Pilling <Lisa.Pilling@gov.bc.ca>

Date: Thursday, May 21, 2020 at 4:03 PM

To: Clare Mason <Clare.Mason@destinationbc.ca>, "Harbord, Chris GCPE:EX"
<Chris.Harbord@gov.bc.ca>, Carla Wormald <Carla.Wormald@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Laura Blaker <Laura.Blaker@destinationbc.ca>, Richard Porges
<Richard.Porges@destinationbc.ca>

Subject: RE: DBC program announcements next week

No, we haven’t seen them.
Thanks for passing them along.
Lisa

From: Mason, Clare DBC:EX <Clare.Mason@destinationbc.ca>

Sent: May 21, 2020 3:59 PM

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

OK, they will be based on the briefing notes shared with TAC. Were
they provided to you?

From: Lisa Pilling <Lisa.Pilling@gov.bc.ca>

Date: Thursday, May 21, 2020 at 3:55 PM

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

Hi Clare — seeing the release will help us make that decision.
Thanks,
Lisa

From: Mason, Clare DBC:EX <Clare.Mason@destinationbc.ca>

Sent: May 21, 2020 3:28 PM

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

42

Page 40 of 237 TAC-2020-03485



Subject: DBC program announcements next week
Importance: High

Hi folks
s.13

Laura is currently creating the release. Could you confirm if we are
sending this out with a quote from MLB, or you will, with a quote
from Marsha

Thx

Clare

<image003.png>

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

<Sector News Release - May 26.docx>
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Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

From: Beare, Lisa TACEEX

Sent: May 26, 2020 3:41 PM

To: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX

Cc: Holding, Marina TAC:EX

Subject: RE: FOR MLB REVIEW: BN FOR PO- eApprovals Item ID: 1811 - BC Soccer Association
Approved

From: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX <Daniela.Gardea@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: May 26, 2020 1:18 PM

To: Beare, Lisa TAC:EX <Lisa.Beare@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FOR MLB REVIEW: BN FOR PO- eApprovals Item ID: 1811 - BC Soccer Association
Importance: High

Hi Minister,

Seeking your approval of the BN attached to go to PO.

From: Dunnett, Jennifer TAC:EX <Jennifer.Dunnett@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: May 25, 2020 12:36 PM

To: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX <Daniela.Gardea@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FOR REVIEW: BN FOR PO- eApprovals Item ID: 1811 - BC Soccer Association
Importance: High

Hello,
Attached is the BN for BC Soccer Association for your review.

Jennifer Dunnett | Administrative Coordinator
Minister’s Office | Ministry of Tourism, Arts and Culture
Room 151, Parliament Buildings

Cell: 250.896.4349 | Ph: 250.704.3034

E: Jennifer.Dunnett@gov.bc.ca

From: Morton, Anna TAC:EX <Anna.Morton@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: May 25, 2020 12:01 PM

To: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX <Daniela.Gardea@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Dunnett, Jennifer TAC:EX <Jennifer.Dunnett@gov.bc.ca>; Berkes, Andrea TAC:EX <Andrea.Berkes@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: With Daneila: NOTIFICATION - eApprovals Item ID: 1811 - Item Forwarded - - Due 5/22/2020

Hello,

This eApp is currently with Daniela. It is a BN requested by PO.
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Thanks,

Anna

From: Economy Sector eApprovals <donotreply@sp.gov.bc.ca>

Sent: May 25, 2020 11:58 AM

To: Dunnett, Jennifer TAC:EX <Jennifer.Dunnett@gov.bc.ca>; Thomas, Krista TAC:EX <Krista.Thomas@gov.bc.ca>;
Lypkie, Rebecca TAC:EX <Rebecca.Lypkie@gov.bc.ca>; Morton, Anna TAC:EX <Anna.Morton@gov.bc.ca>; Berkes,
Andrea TAC:EX <Andrea.Berkes@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: NOTIFICATION - eApprovals Item ID: 1811 - Item Forwarded - - Due 5/22/2020

Morton, Anna [Colleague of Berkes, Andrea)] forwarded an eApprovals item to Gardea, Daniela for action
Comment: DM approved. BN requested by PO.

#:39689

Title: PO IBN for PJH mtg with BC Soccer Association

Full Name:

Due Date: 5/22/2020

Category: Briefing Note - Information Note

Go to item...
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Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

From: Beare, Lisa TACEEX

Sent: May 26, 2020 3:38 PM

To: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX

Cc: Holding, Marina TAC:EX

Subject: RE: FOR MLB REVIEW: Message for staff

Amazing! Approved

From: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX <Daniela.Gardea@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: May 26, 2020 1:32 PM

To: Beare, Lisa TAC:EX <Lisa.Beare@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FOR MLB REVIEW: Message for staff

Hi Minister,

Seeking your approval on the attached. Planning to send from TAC.Minister account with the Subject line: A message
from Minister Beare

| thought it was lovely. Thanks to Sonja for the great writing.

Daniela Gardea

Senior Ministerial Assistant

Office of the Minister of Tourism, Arts and Culture
and responsible for Sport and Multiculturalism

C: 778-677-4304

E: daniela.gardea@gov.bc.ca
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Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

From: Beare, Lisa TACEX

Sent: May 25, 2020 6:28 PM
To: Dunnett, Jennifer TAC:EX
Subject: Re: June 3rd - SI Meeting

Probably travel home. Thanks

Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture
250-356-8247

xl

On May 25, 2020, at 5:24 PM, Dunnett, Jennifer TAC:EX <Jennifer.Dunnett@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Minister,

On June 3™ you have Cabinet from 9am — 12:30pm and then you have an S| meeting from 3:30pm —
S5pm.

Would you like to stay 55'1157; for Sl or will you s.15; s.17and attend Sl via MS Teams?

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

Sent: May 25, 2020 4:25 PM

To: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX

Cc: Holding, Marina TAC:EX

Subject: Re: Dr. Henry's Saturday transcript
Perfect

Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture
250-356-8247

B

On May 25, 2020, at 3:44 PM, Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX <Daniela.Gardea@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

FYl, Minister,

Dr. Henry talked about travel on Saturday. See highlights below.

From: Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX <Carla.Wormald@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: May 25, 2020 3:41 PM

To: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX <Daniela.Gardea@gov.bc.ca>; Harbord, Chris GCPE:EX
<Chris.Harbord@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Dr. Henry's Saturday transcript

“Yeah, | do think if things continue to go well and we take it carefully and we're mindful of the potential

for outbreaks and we get to the point in the

“I'm looking forward to maybe getting a break some day and there's a number of places that | would
like to go and spend some time and make sure that we can support our tourist-reliant industries as
much as we can with local people here in BC this summer so that everybody has a fighting chance to get
through this together.

“So, yes. | will say the only caveat | have is that we have many communities, small communities,
particularly our First Nations communities, who have understandably a greater degree of risk and loss
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that could happen if this virus was introduced into those communities and so | would leave it to them to
determine whether it is safe for people to travel to their communities and it is their responsibility and
their -- it's up to them to determine when they're ready for that, if at all, this summer and it may be that
some areas will not be appropriate for us to visit unless we're invited in.”

Full transcript:

Media Availability
Legislature Press Theatre
23-May-2020 13:00

Quoted: Reporter, Bonnie Henry

Copyright
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From: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX <Daniela.Gardea@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: May 25, 2020 3:36 PM

To: Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX <Carla.Wormald@gov.bc.ca>: Harbord, Chris GCPE:EX
<Chris.Harbord@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Dr. Henry's Saturday transcript

Hi Carla,

Dr. Henry talked about travel on Saturday. Chance you have the transcript?

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

Sent: May 22, 2020 4:55 PM

To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX

Cc: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX

Subject: Re: FOR REVIEW: Meeting Request (CLIFF #39726) - Letter from MLA Stilwell and Clovechok

Please add this to our Min/DM meeting agenda on Mon for discussion.

Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture
250-356-8247

=

On May 22, 2020, at 1:16 PM, Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hello Minister and Daniela,
Please see the below meeting request for your review:

From: MLA Stilwell and Clovechok

Topic: Discuss outstanding inquiries and to schedule an opportunity to be briefed on the ministry’s path

moving forward.

Date Requested: N/A

Date Received: May 21, 2020
Cliff #: 39726

Notes:

SMA/MA Recommendation:
Length of meeting:

Staff:

Materials:

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

From: King, Wendy <Wendy.King@leg.bc.ca>

Sent: May 21, 2020 5:03 PM

To: Minister, TAC TAC:EX <TAC.Minister@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Levett, Hannah LASS:EX <Hannah.Levett@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: 39726 incoming - Letter from MLA Stilwell and Clovechok

Dear Minister,

Please find attached a letter from MLA Stillwell and Clovechok for your immediate attention.
Thank you,

Wendy

<MinisterBearelLetter_May21.docx>
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Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

From: Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

Sent: May 22, 2020 4:54 PM

To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX

Subject: Re: For MLB's Review - Correspondence 39464

Not approved. Chat Monday

Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture
250-356-8247

=

On May 22, 2020, at 10:38 AM, Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hello Minister,

Please find attached letter for your approval. s.13
s.13

Marina

From: White, Sydney TAC:EX

Sent: May 13, 2020 9:34 AM

To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: For MLB's Review - Correspondence 39464

Hi Marina,
Attached is a letter for MLB’s review.
Thanks,

Sydney White

Administrative Assistant

Office of the Minister of Tourism, Arts and Culture
P: 250-953-0905

E: sydney.white@gov.bc.ca
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<39464 Bryer Final 200512.docx>
<mime-attachment>
<mime-attachment>
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Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

From: Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

Sent: May 22, 2020 4:52 PM

To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX

Subject: Re: For MLB's Review - Correspondence 39189
Approved

Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture
250-356-8247

x

On May 22, 2020, at 9:34 AM, Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hello Minister,

s.12; .13

Please find attached updated letter with the This wouldn’t be sent until the news

release is public.
Thanks,

Marina

From: White, Sydney TAC:EX

Sent: May 11, 2020 3:42 PM

To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: For MLB's Review - Correspondence 39189

Hey Marina,
Here is the revised version of this letter.
Thanks,

Sydney White
Administrative Assistant
Office of the Minister of Tourism, Arts and Culture
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P: 250-953-0905
E: sydney.white@gov.bc.ca

From: Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: May 7, 2020 2:34 PM

To: White, Sydney TAC:EX <Sydney.White@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: For MLB's Review - Correspondence 39189

Hello Sydney,

s.12; .13

Apologies to the correspondence team! Can this one also be held until changes have been

announced and then updated?
Thank you,

Marina

From: White, Sydney TAC:EX <Sydney.White@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: May 6, 2020 10:42 AM

To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: For MLB's Review - Correspondence 39189

Good morning,
Attached is a letter for MLB’s review.
Thanks,

Sydney White

Administrative Assistant

Office of the Minister of Tourism, Arts and Culture
P: 250-953-0905

E: sydney.white@gov.bc.ca

<39189 Bray Holt Final 200505.docx>
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Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

From: Beare, Lisa TACEEX

Sent: May 22, 2020 4:51 PM

To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX

Subject: Re: For MLB's Review - Correspondence 39192

Approved with your notes

Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture
250-356-8247

K

On May 22, 2020, at 10:15 AM, Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hello Minister,

This is an updated letter for your approval. Things are moving so quickly it now feels like the

DMO/ 55.11231 news is missing, so | would suggest adding that before it goes out.

Marina

From: White, Sydney TAC:EX

Sent: May 13, 2020 11:31 AM

To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca<mailto:Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca>>
Subject: FW: For MLB's Review - Correspondence 39192

Hi Marina,
Attached is the revised version of this letter.
Thanks,

Sydney White

Administrative Assistant

Office of the Minister of Tourism, Arts and Culture

P: 250-953-0905

E: sydney.white@gov.bc.ca<mailto:sydney.white@gov.bc.ca>
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From: Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca<mailto:Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca>>
Sent: May 5, 2020 3:07 PM

To: White, Sydney TAC:EX <Sydney.White@gov.bc.ca<mailto:Sydney.White@gov.bc.ca>>
Subject: RE: For MLB's Review - Correspondence 39192

Hello Sydney,
s.13

Thanks,
Marina

From: White, Sydney TAC:EX <Sydney.White@gov.bc.ca<mailto:Sydney.White@gov.bc.ca>>
Sent: May 4, 2020 11:14 AM

To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca<mailto:Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca>>
Subject: For MLB's Review - Correspondence 39192

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

<39192 MacRae Final 200428.docx>
£.12:8.13
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Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

From: Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

Sent: May 22, 2020 4:44 PM

To: Dunnett, Jennifer TACEX

Subject: Re: FROM WHIPS OFFICE: Virtual Briefing with the Insurance Bureau of Canada

s.13

Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture
250-356-8247

xl

On May 22, 2020, at 3:18 PM, Dunnett, Jennifer TAC:EX <Jennifer.Dunnett@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Minister,

This is the response | received; “This is not whipped, this is a briefing that the MLAs requested on Strata
Insurance which effected many of the MLAs constituencies and was a hot topic in QP just before
craziness happened in March. We are doing this just as if Session was on and the MLAs would be having
the briefing at the Legislature. There will be a few more in the upcoming weeks so briefing is for them as
Caucus as a whole but we have separated it into 5 group meetings. If the Minister does not want this
briefing just let me know. “

Please let me know if you would like to go ahead with this briefing or not.
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

From: Dunnett, Jennifer TAC:EX
Sent: May 22, 2020 2:36 PM
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To: Beare, Lisa TAC:EX <Lisa.Beare@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: FROM WHIPS OFFICE: Virtual Briefing with the Insurance Bureau of Canada

Will do - by the way it was worded | thought it was whipped so gave her two available time slots.
Apologies. | will follow up and let her know your calendar has filled up quickly and get more info, | will
get back to you shortly!

Jennifer Dunnett | Administrative Coordinator
Minister’s Office | Ministry of Tourism, Arts and Culture
Room 151, Parliament Buildings

Cell: 250.896.4349 [ Ph: 250.704.3034

E: Jennifer.Dunnett@gov.bc.ca

From: Beare, Lisa TAC:EX <Lisa.Beare@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: May 22, 2020 2:33 PM

To: Dunnett, Jennifer TAC:EX <Jennifer.Dunnett@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: FROM WHIPS OFFICE: Virtual Briefing with the Insurance Bureau of Canada

Please get more info. $.13rhanks

Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture
250-356-8247

x

On May 22, 2020, at 2:29 PM, Dunnett, Jennifer TAC:EX <Jennifer.Dunnett@gov.bc.ca>
wrote:

Hi Minister,

The Whips Office is set up group meetings for briefing meeting with the Insurance
Bureau of Canada. They gave us the below time slots and asked to confirm availability.

By the way the email is worded it looks like s.13

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
Sent: May 21, 2020 2:38 PM
To: LP Administrative Coordinators < 5.17,; LP Support Staff
< s.17; NDP Legislative Assistants
s.17

Subject: Virtual Briefing with the Insurance Bureau of Canada

Hello,

The Whips Office will be setting up several group meetings for a briefing with the
Insurance Bureau of Canada next Monday May 25" and Tuesday May 26" on Strata
Insurance.

Would you please let me know which times work best for your MLA to attend.

These meetings will be Zoom meetings, | will send sign-in information once the groups
are arranged.

Thanks

T

Monday May 25
2:00to 2:30
2:30to 3:00

Tuesday May 26"
10:00 to 10:30
11:00 to 11:30

Hkkkkkokckkkhkokkckshkokokskckskskhok ok sk sk skkckkck sk skhokok sk sk sk ko osk sk sk sk hok sk sk sk sk ko sk sk sk sk sk ok sk sk sk sk ok sk sk sk sk ok ok
Fokkkkokkkkkkkokkk

Teresa Scambler

Government Caucus Event Coordinator/Legislative Assistant to Deputy Speaker Raj
Chouhan

250-387-8346
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Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

From: Beare, Lisa TACEEX

Sent: May 22, 2020 4:19 PM

To: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX

Cc: Holding, Marina TAC:EX

Subject: Re: FOR APPROVAL TODAY PLS: Tourism Week letter to stakeholders 2020
Approved

Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture
250-356-8247

=

On May 22, 2020, at 4:15 PM, Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX <Daniela.Gardea@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Certainly. Just to clarify: | won’t request any changes to the letter.

From: Beare, Lisa TAC:EX <Lisa.Beare@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: May 22, 2020 4:14 PM

To: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX <Daniela.Gardea@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: FOR APPROVAL TODAY PLS: Tourism Week letter to stakeholders 2020

Approved. s.13

And can we please get the thank you letter to DBC staff ready for me to send them during tourism
week.

Thank you.

Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture
250-356-8247
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On May 22, 2020, at 4:04 PM, Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX <Daniela.Gardea@gov.bc.ca>
wrote:

Hi Minister,

Seeking your approval to add your signature to the attached.

From: Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX <Carla.Wormald@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: May 22, 2020 1:54 PM

To: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX <Daniela.Gardea@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Harbord, Chris GCPE:EX <Chris.Harbord@gov.bc.ca>; Pilling, Lisa GCPE:EX
<Lisa.Pilling@gov.bc.ca>; Zoeller, Sonja MAH:EX <Scnja.Zoeller@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FOR APPROVAL TODAY PLS: Tourism Week letter to stakeholders 2020
Importance: High

Hola Daniela,

Please find attached stakeholder letter as a combined effort from TiaBC, DBC, Go2HR,
ITBC and more.

Every year they send this to their networks via newsletter and social media.
Minister signed in the past and this has been reviewed and approved by program.
Can we please get your approval on the attached and we will add her signature here.

Many thanks,
Carla

<Tourism Week letter to stakeholders 2020 v5.docx>
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Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

From: Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

Sent: May 22, 2020 2:25 PM

To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX

Cc: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX

Subject: Re: FOR REVIEW: Meeting Request (CLIFF #39714) - CCM Hockey
Approved

Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture
250-356-8247

xl

On May 22, 2020, at 12:13 PM, Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hello Minister,
Please see the below meeting request for your review:

From: Jeff Ferrier — Consultant working with CCM Hockey

Topic: CCM Hockey would like to provide an update on the new protected gear they are testing and
discuss the status of ice rinks in British Columbia.

Date Requested: N/A

Date Received: May 21, 2020

Cliff #: 39714

Notes: Requesting video conference or teleconference

SMA/MA Recommendation: yes
Length of meeting: 15 Minutes
Staff: yes

Materials: yes

Notes:

From: Jeffrey Ferrier <JFerrier@national.ca>
Sent: May 21, 2020 2:46 PM
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To: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX <Daniela.Gardea@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Meeting request - CCM Hockey

Good afternoon,
My name is Jeff Ferrier. I’'m a consultant working with CCM Hockey.
| am writing on its behalf to request a meeting with Minister Beare via telephone or videoconference.

During the meeting, CCM Hockey would like to provide an update on the new protected gear they are
testing and discuss the status of ice rinks in British Columbia.

Given the current circumstances, and the importance of tourism, culture and sport to British Columbia, |
know you must be very busy — so thank you in advance for your consideration of this request.

Sincerely,
Jeff Ferrier
Vice President, B.C. Public Affairs Lead

T +1 604-691-7385
M + s.22
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505 Burrard Street, Suite 620

Vancouver, British Columbia, Canada V7X 1M4
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The information in this email is confidential. It is intended solely for the addressee. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify us immediately and
delete this email from your system. Any unauthorized use, disclosure or reproduction of this email is prohibited.

L'information contenue dans ce message est confidentielle. Elle est destinée uniguement aux personnes a qui le message a été adressé. Si ce message ne vous
était pas destiné, veuillez nous prévenir immédiatement puis supprimer ce message de votre systéme. Toute utilisation, communication ou reproduction non
autorisée du présent message est interdite.
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Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

From: Beare, Lisa TACEX

Sent: May 22, 2020 9:21 AM

To: Dunnett, Jennifer TAC:EX

Subject: Re: Meeting Today at 2pm with DM and PavCO
Yes

Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture
250-356-8247

=l

On May 22, 2020, at 9:13 AM, Dunnett, Jennifer TAC:EX <Jennifer.Dunnett@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Minister,

Shauna has asked for a $.13 phe booked with herself, you and Rehana
and Ken Cretney from Pavco for today at 2pm.

Are you okay if | go ahead and confirm this?

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

Sent: May 21, 2020 3:52 PM

To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX

Subject: Re: For MLB's Review - Correspondence 39437
Approved

Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture
250-356-8247

x

On May 21, 2020, at 11:35 AM, Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hello Minister,
Please find attached letter for your review.

Marina

From: White, Sydney TAC:EX <Sydney.White@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: May 21, 2020 10:01 AM

To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: For MLB's Review - Correspondence 39437

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
<39437 Steiner Final 200520.docx>
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Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

From: Beare, Lisa TACEX

Sent: May 21, 2020 3:51 PM

To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX

Subject: Re: For MLB's Review - Correspondence 39317
Approved

Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture
250-356-8247

xl

On May 21, 2020, at 12:05 PM, Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hello Minister,
Please see attached letter for your review and approval.
Thanks,

Marina

From: White, Sydney TAC:EX <Sydney.White@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: May 21, 2020 10:07 AM

To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: For MLB's Review - Correspondence 39317

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
<39317 Harrison Final 200520.docx>
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Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

From: Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

Sent: May 21, 2020 3:49 PM

To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX

Cc: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX

Subject: Re: For MLB Review: Meeting Request - Canlan Ice Sports Corp.
Approved

Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture
250-356-8247

xl

On May 20, 2020, at 5:24 PM, Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hello Minister
Please see the below meeting request for your review:

From: Joey St-Aubin; President & CEO at Canlan Ice Sports Corp.

Topic: Asking for 45 minutes of Minister’s time to review their new approach to bring back hockey
Date Requested: N/A

Date Received: May 16, 2020

Cliff #: 39674

Notes: Their Chief Operating Officer spoke to Trent Carroll from the Vancouver Canucks and he
suggested that they reach out to you personally to hear their proposal.

SMA/MA Recommendation: s.13
Staff: yes

Materials: yes

Length of call: 15 minutes

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

From: Joey St-Aubin <jst-aubin@icesports.com>

Sent: May 16, 2020 7:00 AM

To: Minister, TAC TAC:EX <TAC.Minister@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: 39674 incoming - Saving our National Identify while keeping everybody safe - Canlan Ice Sports
Corp.

Importance: High

<image002.jpg>
May 16, 2020

Minister of Tourism, Arts and Culture
Room 151 Parliament Buildings
Victoria, BC

V8V 1X4

TAC.Minister@gov.bc.ca

Attention: Hon: Lisa Beare

Re: Saving our National Identity:

Dear Honorable Lisa Beare,

We are so proud of the job Dr. Henry and her team have done to help control the COVID 19 virus in
British Columbia and how quickly she and her team have been able to flatten the curve as compared to
other provinces and other countries. We know that it is a huge effort by everyone involved, but your
government does need to be commended for all the great work done thus far. We also recognize it is
far from over.

The reason for my letter is that both Dr. Henry and Premier Hogan have invited the different industry
sectors to develop innovative plans and present them to the government, to demonstrate how we can
restart our industry sector safely and responsibly. Following this advice, we developed an industry
leading plan that will alleviate the physical, social and mental health challenges that come with
restricting social interaction. We believe it will be a key contributor to rebuilding a resilient economy
and provide a support system to bring staff back to work. We know from history and experience that
sport will help strengthen the social fabric of our families and communities. While we face prolonged
closures, we must deal with the reality that we may significantly impact the very thing that makes us
uniquely Canadian: the game that unites us. | am asking for 45 minutes of your time to review our new
approach to bring back hockey. This presentation has been made to Bauer Hockey, The NHL, Canadian
Tire, Scotia Bank and a handful of medical professionals. The common response has been “WOW”, “you
are way ahead of anyone else we’ve spoken to, including the sport governing bodies”.

After reviewing BC’s 4 Phase approach it looks like Phase 2 anticipates recreation and sports to come
back. We understand that there have been a handful of ice rinks in the lower mainland that have
received approval on a very limited basis of operation. While this is a good start, we would like you to
consider a new model for our sport. We have adapted some of the concepts that you have reviewed
with the NHL scenario, so this is why we would like you to consider our proposal and why we would like
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to present quickly to you and your staff given it's merit and our position as one of the industry leaders in
recreational sports facility operations in Canada. Our Chief Operating Officer spoke to Trent Carroll
from the Vancouver Canucks and he suggested that we reach out to you personally to hear our
proposal.

We do not feel that hockey and or ice sports as we have known them can stay the same for the
foreseeable future and that they must change to adapt to this new reality with the COVID19 virus living
amongst us for an undetermined period of time. We have developed a safe and innovative model that
will enable ice sports facilities to return to as early as this summer using an innovative game format,
zoning system, traffic management, space utilization and strict safety protocols. Our industry partners
all believe that this model has what it takes and that it's worth pursuing with you. We have
incorporated the most recent Work Safe BC guidelines into our plan.

My senior management team has reached out to the BC Recreation and Parks Association (Rebecca
Tunnacliffe) as we are aware from what the Premier mentioned in his speech this past May 6" that
BCRPA have been tasked to look at how to bring back recreation facilities across the province. We have
reached out to both BCRPA and to Via Sports. My senior leaders have had great conversations with Via
Sports, but it looks like they will not be providing approvals to the PSO’s, but will be up to the sport
organizations to follow Via Sports guidelines and each PSO, club, etc. will need to have their board
approve their return to sports. Since we are not a municipal facility or a PSO, we do not fall under
either of these two organizations mandates. However our company has a huge interest in hockey with
the largest Adult Hockey league in the world with over 65,000 players.

Currently Canlan Ice Sports operate 5 facilities in BC with Scotia Barn (formerly Burnaby 8 Rinks — home
of Skate Canada) as our flagship facility. We also manage the Recreation and Parks department for the
City of Armstrong and the Township of Spallumcheen and manage a facility on behalf of the Cariboo
Regional District in 100 Mile House. This is why we are approaching you directly as we do have a vested
interest in all areas of sport both for the private and public sector.

Shortly after we closed our facilities across North America on March 13th, we felt it was important to
reach out to other private sector operators in the recreation and sport industry to discuss how best to
bring back our sport and our businesses. | currently chair this industry leaders’ group and we have been
meeting weekly with updates on each province and state where we have been impacted. In Canada we
operate in British Columbia, Saskatchewan, Manitoba and Ontario. So, we

have been monitoring very closely each province’s reopening plans to see how we fit into each scenario.
We have completed detailed scenario planning for all of our business segments. We own and operate
ice rinks, multisport facilities, restaurants, retail stores and have over 48 tenants in our buildings from
fitness facilities, Skate Canada, doctor offices to physio clinics and more.

Ms. Minister, we would like the opportunity to meet with you and your colleagues to present what we
have put together to bring back our national sportin a

safe manner. Your time is precious, and your task is monumental. Our plan is sound, well thought out,
innovative and critical for the spirit of Canadians. For those reasons and many more, we feel that it is
essential that we be permitted to share it with you at your earliest convenience.

We do hope you will give us an opportunity to present our plan so we can offer hope to our dedicated
employees that are on the sidelines wanting to get back to what they are so passionate about. We have
had our General Managers reach out to many of our customers to see how they are doing and to gauge
their level of interest in returning this summer. Overwhelmingly, our customers are ready to come back
and play the game that they love. They said they will do whatever it takes, from PPE, testing, physical
distancing, etc. as long as it is safe, and we have the approval to do so. They told us they just want to
get active again and play the sport they are so passionate about.
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| look forward in hearing back from you soon. You can reach me on my cell phone at any time s.22

s.22

Yours truly,

Joey St-Aubin
President & CEO

Canlan Ice Sports Corp.

O: (416) 645-2005

F: (416) 661-4422

Website | YouTube | Facebook

"Where the Experience is Everything".

TSX symbol: "ICE"
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Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

From: Beare, Lisa TACEX
Sent: May 21, 2020 3:47 PM
To: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX
Cc: Holding, Marina TAC:EX
Subject: Re: s.22
Of course

Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture
250-356-8247

=l

On May 21, 2020, at 11:49 AM, Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX <Daniela.Gardea@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Any concerns with the below?

| think it’s fine to approve it as long as Sydney is trained to fully cover for Jenn for those days.

From: Dunnett, Jennifer TAC:EX <Jennifer.Dunnett@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: May 21, 2020 11:04 AM

To: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX <Daniela.Gardea@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: 5.22

Hi Daniela,

5.22

| can make myself available by phone if needed of course.
Thank you,

Jennifer Dunnett | Administrative Coordinator
a9

Page 82 of 237 TAC-2020-03485



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

Sent: May 21, 2020 3:46 PM

To: James, Carole FIN:EX

Subject: A nice thank you

Attachments: Letter to Minister Beare_May 20 2020.pdf; ATTO0001.htm

Hi Carole. It is always nice to hear a sincere thank you. Thought | would share it with you. Lisa
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Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

From: Beare, Lisa TACEEX

Sent: May 21, 2020 3:44 PM

To: Brouwer, Shauna TAC:EX

Subject: Re: You may want to share with MCJ FW: Community Destination Marketing Organizations Grant --

Thank you!

Will do. Thank you!

Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture
250-356-8247

x

On May 21, 2020, at 1:01 PM, Brouwer, Shauna TAC:EX <Shauna.Brouwer@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

From: Morton, Anna TAC:EX <Anna.Morton@gov.bc.ca> On Behalf Of TAC Deputy Minister TAC:EX
Sent: May 21, 2020 9:58 AM

To: Brouwer, Shauna TAC:EX <Shauna.Brouwer@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Berkes, Andrea TAC:EX <Andrea.Berkes@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: Community Destination Marketing Organizations Grant -- Thank you!

Good morning,
This was sent to the Minister and the DMO inbox was copied.

Anna

From: Barrett Fisher <bfisher@tourismwhistler.com>

Sent: May 20, 2020 7:01 PM

To: Minister, TAC TAC:EX <TAC.Minister@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: TAC Deputy Minister TAC:EX <TAC.DeputyMinister@gov.bc.ca>; Avison, Claire TAC:EX
<Claire.Avison@gov.bc.ca>; Ferguson, Suzanne A TAC:EX <Suzanne.Ferguson@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Community Destination Marketing Organizations Grant -- Thank you!
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Please find attached a letter to the Honourable Lisa Beare, copied to Deputy Minister Shauna Brouwer,
Assistant Deputy Minister Claire Avison, and Executive Director Tourism, Suzanne Ferguson.

Sincerely,
Barrett Fisher

Barrett Fisher | President & CEO | Tourism Whistler | 604.938.2704

From: Minister, TAC TAC:EX <TAC.Minister@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: Tuesday, May 19, 2020 1:59 PM

To: Barrett Fisher <bfisher@tourismwhistler.com>

Subject: Community Destination Marketing Organizations Grant

Ref: 39628

Barrett Fisher

Tourism Whistler

4010 Whistler Way,RR 4

Whistler, BC VON1B4

Email: bfisher@tourismwhistler.com

Dear Barrett Fisher:

As you know, British Columbia’s (BC) tourism sector was among the first and hardest hit by the
restrictions put in place to keep people in BC safe, as a result of the COVID-19 pandemic.

The Government of BC recognizes the important role that Community Destination Marketing
Organizations (CDMOs) play in providing critical tourism planning and marketing support for
BC communities and tourism businesses.

I am pleased to inform you that a one-time grant in the amount of $1,406,600 has been approved
to help cover your immediate operational and critical staffing costs from May to October.

To support the Ministry of Tourism, Arts and Culture (Ministry) in assessing the impact of
COVID-19 on CDMOs across the province, we ask that you provide a report to the Ministry, no
later than July 15, 2020, detailing the following:

e The extent to which you were able to access federal funding, including the total
funding accessed from Canada Emergency Wage Subsidy and the Canada Emergency
Commercial Rent Assistance program.

e The amount drawn down on any internal reserves.

The Ministry will be making a public announcement in late May; therefore, we ask that you keep
the grant confidential until that time. We request that you acknowledge our Government’s
support using the following:

“We gratefully acknowledge the financial support of the Province of British Columbia.”

If you have any questions, please contact Suzanne Ferguson, Executive Director, Tourism
Branch, by email at: Suzanne.Ferguson(@gov.bc.ca or by telephone at: 250 415-3451.
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Thank you for your continued efforts and the valuable work you do to promote BC and your
community as a desirable destination. Tourism is one of the most resilient industries in BC and it
gives me confidence that, together, we will get through this and welcome the world once again
to Super, Natural British Columbia.

Sincerely,

Lisa Beare
Minister of Tourism, Arts and Culture

<Letter to Minister Beare_May 20 2020.pdf>
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Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

From: Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

Sent: May 21, 2020 3:43 PM

To: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX

Cc: Holding, Marina TAC:EX

Subject: Re: QUOTE FOR MLB REVIEW: DMOs supports
Approved

Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture
250-356-8247

&

On May 21, 2020, at 3:36 PM, Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX <Daniela.Gardea@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Minister,

Seeking your approval on the quote below. NR attached.

“The tourism industry is a major economic engine and job creator for people in B.C., but the impacts of
COVID 19 have left the industry struggling,” said Lisa Beare, Minister of Tourism, Arts and Culture. “We
are supporting the tourism industry today to make sure these businesses can welcome visitors to

explore Super, Natural British Columbia when it is safe to do so.”

(quote NOT approved)

From: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX

Sent: May 21, 2020 2:48 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: As requested

Hi Sage,

Final draft of the DMOs, 55'I112§NR attached.
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

512513 £INAL clean-dg.docx>
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Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

From: Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

Sent: May 20, 2020 3:11 PM

To: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX

Subject: Fwd: Follow up to your conversation with s.12;8.13
Attachments: s.12:8.13

Shauna has resent this to finance. Thanks.

Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture
250-356-8247

=

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Brouwer, Shauna TAC:EX" <Shauna.Brouwer@gov.bc.ca>

Date: May 20, 2020 at 12:13:07 PM PDT

To: "Beare, Lisa TAC:EX" <Lisa.Beare@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Follow up to your conversation with £.12;8.13

Hi Minister,

s.12; .13

Thank you,
Shauna
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Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

From: Beare, Lisa TACEX
Sent: May 20, 2020 3:10 PM
To: Brouwer, Shauna TAC:EX <12 s13
Subject: Re: Follow up to your conversation with T
Of course it is
Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture
250-356-8247
=]
On May 20, 2020, at 2:54 PM, Brouwer, Shauna TAC:EX <Shauna.Brouwer@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
Already done @
From: Beare, Lisa TAC:EX <Lisa.Beare@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: May 20, 2020 2:29 PM
To: Brouwer, Shauna TAC:EX <Shauna.Brouwer@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: Follow up to your conversation with $.12,s.13

Thank you Shauna. Can you please send this again to Finance as Minister James will be asking them for
it. We will follow up on our end. Thank you.

Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture

250-356-8247

On May 20, 2020, at 12:13 PM, Brouwer, Shauna TAC:EX <Shauna.Brouwer@gov.bc.ca>
wrote:

Hi Minister,
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s.12; .13

s.12; .13
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Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

From: Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

Sent: May 20, 2020 2:43 PM

To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX

Cc: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX

Subject: RE: Draft for MLB Review RE: PHO and Sport orgs
Change to

Attached to this e-mail are some materials from viaSport outlining their consideration for the sectoral plan.

Approved

From: Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: May 20, 2020 2:38 PM

To: Beare, Lisa TAC:EX <Lisa.Beare@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX <Daniela.Gardea@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Draft for MLB Review RE: PHO and Sport orgs

Hello Minister,

Updated the below (highlighted) and pulled viaSport’s reopening pages for your and Daniela’s review (attached). Let me
know if this covers what you were thinking?

Marina

From: Beare, Lisa TAC:EX <Lisa.Beare@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: May 20, 2020 2:22 PM

To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX <Daniela.Gardea@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: Draft for MLB Review RE: PHO and Sport orgs

5.13
5.13

Yes this is good.

Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture

250-356-8247

On May 20, 2020, at 1:48 PM, Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hello Minister,

We have prepared a short proposal for the health MO to run past Dr. Henry for a call with you and Sport
orgs. Hoping you can review the below? This captures what Lucinda had asked from us in a call.
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Please see below proposal:

What: Townhall call with PHO, Minister Beare and Sport Organizations

Goal: To help gather clarity on reopening of sport

Who: Provincial sport Organizations, and umbrella sports

organizations between 90-110 participants

When: Ideally, we’d love this to happen sometime next week if possible

Format: viaSport can collect questions ahead of time, and have the PHO answer some
of the key questions on the call

Additional context: We do have a process outlined for PSOs to restart. viaSport has
submitted a sectoral plan for WorkSafe approval and each PSO will develop theirs based
on the viaSport guidelines and submitting to viaSport for their review and feedback.
Attached to this e-mail are some materials from viaSport on their plan.

Thanks,

Marina

From: Yeung, Lucinda HLTH:EX <Lucinda.Yeung@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: May 19, 2020 10:07 PM

To: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX <Daniela.Gardea@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: van Baarsen, Amanda HLTH:EX <Amanda.vanBaarsen@gov.bc.ca>; Holding, Marina
TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: PHO and Sport orgs

Hi Daniela,

Happy to help $.22 | spoke with Marina earlier and she’ll send on a few
more details in the morning for me to follow with PHO and her office.

Thanks
Lucinda

Sent from my iPhone

On May 19, 2020, at 12:04 PM, Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX <Daniela.Gardea@gov.bc.ca>
wrote:

Hi Amanda,

Given media and public interest in return to sports, MLB would like to
request a conference call / townhall with the PHO and Provincial Sport
Organizations (PSOs).

more context: We do have a process outlined for PSOs to restart.
viaSport will be developing a sectoral plan for WorkSafe approval (due
today) and each PSO will develop theirs based on the viaSport
guidelines and submitting to viaSport for their review and feedback.
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Daniela Gardea
Senior Ministerial Assistant

Office of the Minister of Tourism, Arts and Culture and
responsible for Sport and Multiculturalism
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Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

From: Beare, Lisa TACEX

Sent: May 20, 2020 2:38 PM

To: Brouwer, Shauna TACEX

Cc: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX

Subject: RE: Hopefully you can see the edits thx

One small edit.

Approved. Thank you.

From: Brouwer, Shauna TAC:EX <Shauna.Brouwer@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: May 19, 2020 10:36 AM

To: Beare, Lisa TAC:EX <Lisa.Beare@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX <Daniela.Gardea@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Hopefully you can see the edits thx
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Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

From: Beare, Lisa TACEEX

Sent: May 20, 2020 9:53 AM

To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX

Subject: Re: For MLB's Review - Correspondence 39580
Approved

Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture

250-356-8247

On May 19, 2020, at 10:30 AM, Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hello Minister,
Please find attached letter for your approval.
Thanks,

Marina

From: White, Sydney TAC:EX <Sydney.White@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: May 19, 2020 10:06 AM

To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: For MLB's Review - Correspondence 39580

Good morning Marina,

Attached is a letter for MLB’s review. Sorry | didn’t send it Friday but eApps was down.

Thanks,

Sydney White

Administrative Assistant

Office of the Minister of Tourism, Arts and Culture
P: 250-953-0905

E: sydney.white@gov.bc.ca

<mime-attachment>
<39580 Beckley Final 200515.docx>
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Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

From: Beare, Lisa TACEEX

Sent: May 20, 2020 9:52 AM

To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX

Subject: Re: For MLB's Review- Correspondence 39584

Hi Marina. Not approved. Could Amy please reach out directly to the organization with a phone call. Thank you.

Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture

250-356-8247

On May 19, 2020, at 10:45 AM, Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hello Minister,

Just and FYI on this letter going out from staff, before it goes out it will also include contact info for
staff.

Marina

From: White, Sydney TAC:EX <Sydney.White@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: May 19, 2020 10:12 AM

To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: For MLB's Review - Correspondence 39584

Good morning Marina,

Attached is a rush letter for MLB’s review.
Thanks,

Sydney White

Administrative Assistant

Office of the Minister of Tourism, Arts and Culture

P: 250-953-0905
E: sydney.white@gov.bc.ca

<39584 Richardson Final 200515.docx>
<mime-attachment>
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Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

From: Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

Sent: May 20, 2020 9:49 AM

To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX

Cc: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX

Subject: Re: A Request from the Canadian Premier League

Please book a call with just myself first. Premier will wait for an update.

Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture

250-356-8247

On May 19, 2020, at 11:45 AM, Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

For your Review

From: Russell, Shannon PREM:EX <Shannon.Russell@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: May 19, 2020 11:17 AM

To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: A Request from the Canadian Premier League

Hi Marina,

As per our conversation about the Canadian Premier League looking for support to play their season in
BC, attached is a request for a meeting with the Premier and Minister Beare. We'll keep you posted on
timing of the meeting.

Thanks,
Shannon

From: Mayor Young <mayor@langford.ca>

Sent: May 18, 2020 6:15 PM

To: Russell, Shannon PREM:EX <Shannon.Russell@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: A Request from the Canadian Premier League

Dear Premier Horgan,

As the Commissioner of the Canadian Premier League, | am reaching out to request a meeting to discuss
a multi-week event that we are planning with our 8 Clubs, including British Columbia's own Pacific FC.

Our plan is centered around bringing our entire League to Vancouver Island and creating a "World Cup
type" tournament for all of Canada and an international audience.

We are eager to speak with yourself and your staff as well as Minister Lisa Beare along with BC's
Provincial Health Officer, Bonnie Henry - in order to discuss what we believe will be a very exciting
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project.

| look forward to speaking with you again in order to share more detail about the Canadian Premier
League's plans.

Best regards,
David

[https://docs.google.com/uc?export=download&id=1NBMh_76q5cKaaUxdjrpEvWyv_is2xP7aq&revid=0B
3qovmLs8908V0dMVUQ2TFImZGdCSE80ejVCQUtraCtVS1IRPQ]<http://smarturl.it/cplsoccer>
<CPL Letter to Premier Horgan.pdf>
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Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

From: Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

Sent: May 20, 2020 9:48 AM

To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX

Cc: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX

Subject: Re: For MLB Review: Correspondence 39414
Approved

Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture

250-356-8247

On May 19, 2020, at 1:56 PM, Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hello Minister,

Please find attached updated letter to MLA Bond for your approval.
Thanks,

Marina

Marina Holding

Ministerial Assistant

Office of the Minister of Tourism, Arts and Culture
and responsible for Sport and Multiculturalism

C: 250-896-2064

E: marina.holding@gov.bc.ca

<39414 Bond Final 200504.docx>
<mime-attachment>
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Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

From: Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

Sent: May 20, 2020 9:46 AM

To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX

Cc: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX

Subject: Re: For MLB Review: Meeting Request (CLIFF #39036)
Approved

Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture

250-356-8247

On May 19, 2020, at 4:29 PM, Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hello Minister,
Please see the below meeting request for your review:

From: Brian Gisel, General Manager at BC Ultimate Society
Topic: “Talk about our efforts and to see if there was an opportunity to create a partnership with the
government to help support the Ultimate Spirit Outreach Program.”

“Recently BCU had made an application to Sport Canada under the Sport for Social Development in
Indigenous Communities (SSDIC) program. This proposal was for an expansion of our ongoing efforts to
create a long term and sustainable sport programs in Indigenous communities in BC. Since 2018 we
have been working with ISPARC and communities mostly on Vancouver Island to deliver this program.
We were very happy when the Ministry of Heritage informed us in February that our project was
approved for funding.”

Date Requested: N/A

Date Received: March 6, 2020
Cliff #: 39036

Notes:

SMA/MA Recommendation: yes
Staff: yes

Materials: yes

Notes:

From: GM BCU <gm@bcultimate.ca>

Sent: May 7, 2020 10:00 PM

To: Minister, TAC TAC:EX <TAC.Minister@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: 39036 incoming - BC Ultimate (PSO) - Ultimate Spirit Outreach Project
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Thank you for responding to my email of March 6th, and | certainly understand the
delay.

BC Ultimate has been working with our members to first ensure safety and now in
conjunction with viaSport and Sport BC we are developing Phase 1 of our Return to
Play plan.

We have been doing prep-work for our Ultimate Spirit outreach program, but of
course we have not been able to engage communities this Spring as originally
planned. Our current hope is that we can start engagements next Fall, but of
course that will depend on how things progress with the current health crisis.

I'm still very interested in connecting with Minister Beare if her schedule allows. I'm
happy to connect virtually of course, and certainly can make any time work.

Brian Gisel
GM, BC Ultimate

On Thu, May 7, 2020 at 12:36 PM Minister, TAC TAC:EX <TAC.Minister@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Good afternoon,

My sincere apologies for the delay in follow-up. | wanted to reach out to you and thank you for your
patience in regards to receiving a response to your meeting request with Honourable Lisa Beare. As
you know, the pandemic has required us all to alter normal operations and procedures.

We understand that many organizations have had to change their priorities, and, as we adjust to this
new way of working, we are following up to check-in to see if you’d like our team to process this
request.

Thank you again for your patience and understanding.

| look forward to hearing back from you,

Jennifer Dunnett | Administrative Coordinator

Minister’s Office | Ministry of Tourism, Arts and Culture

Room 151, Parliament Buildings

From: GM BCU <gm@bcultimate.ca>

Sent: March 6, 2020 6:44 PM

To: Minister, TAC TAC:EX <TAC.Minister@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: 39036 incoming - BC Ultimate (PSO) - Ultimate Spirit Outreach Project

Dear Minister Beare
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My name is Brian Gisel and I'm the General Manager for BC Ultimate, the
Provincial Sports Organization (PSO) responsible for the sport of ultimate in BC.
Our organizations includes over 8000 members in 30+ communities.

Recently BCU had made an application to Sport Canada under the Sport for Social
Development in Indegenous Communities (SSDIC) program. This proposal was for
an expansion of our ongoing efforts to create a long term and sustainable sport
programs in Indegenous communities in BC. Since 2018 we have been working
with ISPARC and communities mostly on Vancouver Island to deliver this program.

We were very happy when the Ministry of Heritage informed us in February that
our project was approved for funding.

I have attached two formats of our proposal, along with the Contribution
Agreement from the Ministry as an outline of what we are undertaking and their
funding contribution.

This program is ideally positioned to provide access to physical activity for
Indegenous youth. In addition, our sport promotes female participation, and our
long term goals are to create self-sustaining programs of sport in communities
around the province and have those programs connect with mainstream school
populations, where our sport is now growing quickly thanks in part to BC School
Sport recognition.

I would like to find a time to meet with you or your staff to talk about our efforts
and to see if there was an opportunity to create a partnership with the
government to help support the program.

I'm available at your convenience. | wanted to inform you that our group will be
hosting an event with students from WSANEC and Stz'uminus Nation schools on
March 11th at the University of Victoria. We would be honoured if you or anyone
from staff would be available to attend this event. This video LINK shows a similar
event which took place at Stz'uminus in the spring of 2019. A map and timing of
activities is attached to this email.

Please let me know if you have any questions, and if you are able to find some
time to discuss this in person.

Thank you for your time.

Brian Gisel

General Manager
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BC Ultimate Society
604-764-1311

bcultimate.ca

|<image{)01.jpg>

Brian Gisel

General Manager

BC Ultimate Society
bcultimate.ca

lkimage001.jpg>|
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Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

From: Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

Sent: May 20, 2020 9:45 AM

To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX

Cc: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX

Subject: Re: For MLB Review: Meeting Request (CLIFF #39181)

Regrets for both myself and staff

Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture

250-356-8247

On May 19, 2020, at 4:31 PM, Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hello Minister,
Please see the below meeting request for your review:

From: Crystal Blain, Indigenous Awareness Canada
Topic: Indigenous Awareness Training

Date Requested: N/A

Date Received: March 26, 2020

Cliff #: 39181

Notes:

SMA/MA Recommendation:
Staff: no

Materials: no

Notes:

Marina Holding

Ministerial Assistant

Office of the Minister of Tourism, Arts and Culture
and responsible for Sport and Multiculturalism

C: 250-896-2064

E: marina.holding@gov.bc.ca

From: Crystal Blain (IAC) <crystal@indigenousawarenesscanada.com>

Sent: March 26, 2020 8:56 AM

To: Minister, TAC TAC:EX <TAC.Minister@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: info@indigenousawarenesscanada.com

Subject: 39181 incoming meeting request - Indigenous Awareness Training Needs
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Hello,
My name is Crystal Blain and | work with Indigenous Awareness Canada.

It’s likely that you have a business need or even a legislated mandate to provide Indigenous Awareness
training.

Your organization may need to:

- Pursue new business opportunities

- Hire Indigenous workers

- Support the communities you work in

- Participate in reconciliation

Your team needs to understand how to work together effectively as clients, business partners, and
friends.

We help your staff and leadership understand how to engage positively, enhance communication, and
improve partnerships.

We help Canadians on the path to reconciliation with training about Canada’s Indigenous Peoples.
I’d like to connect with you and find out how we can support your organization and training needs.
Please call or email anytime or let me know the best days/times to connect for a short call.

In Friendship,

Crystal Blain

Indigenous Awareness Canada
403.808.5334
crystal@indigenousawarenesscanada.com limage002.jpg>|
www.IndigenousAwarenessCanada.com

The original Aboriginal Awareness Training company

34+ years experience | 70,000+ satisfied workshop attendees
54,000+ online certifications | 1000+ clients | 3,000+ workshops
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Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

From: Beare, Lisa TACEEX

Sent: May 19, 2020 1:57 PM

To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX

Subject: Re: For Decision: TAC Media Request: State of the Arts story-deadline tomorrow

Sure offer it to MLA D’Eith. Thank you.

Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture

250-356-8247

On May 19, 2020, at 11:53 AM, Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hello Minister,

Please see below request from media to discuss Showcase BC. Please let me know if you are interested
or if you'd like to pass to MLA D’Eith if he is interested.

Marina

From: Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX

Sent: May 15, 2020 1:11 PM

To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca>; Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX
<Daniela.Gardea@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Harbord, Chris GCPE:EX <Chris.Harbord@gov.bc.ca>; Peters, Melissa GCPE:EX
<Melissa.Peters@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: TAC Media Request: State of the Arts story

Hi Team,

Just following up on the below. Would MLA D’Eith be interested in taking this one and is there a time
that works best for next week?

Here’s some of the stats (which are GREAT) on Showcase BC.

- 831 offers were made to BC artists
https://www.creativebc.com/database/files/library/CreativeBC ShowcaseBC FundingOffers.pd
f

- About 1/3 of those who have accepted are performing online, 2/3 are songwriting and a
handful are training

- There are 864 events on Showcase BC in total

- 94 events in May are Showcase BC events

We can add these into the KMQA's if he would like to do.
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Thanks
Carla

From: Carla Wormald <Carla.Wormald@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: May 14, 2020 4:32 PM

To: Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX <Carla.Wormald@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: TAC Media Request: State of the Arts story

Reporter
Stuart Derdeyn, Reporter
Vancouver Sun
sderdeyn@postmedia.com
604-605-2052 c: $.22

Deadline Wednesday, May 20, 2020 12:00 PM

Request

Was hoping to chat with someone about the showcase BC initiative and how it worked out w. Minister
Beare or Bob D’Eith would each be fine.

I’'m available Tues., Wed. next week, 9—6 p.m.

Wouldn’t need much time, but very valuable for my coming State of the Arts story.

Thanks

Background

Recommendation
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Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

From: Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

Sent: May 15, 2020 5:35 PM

To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX
Subject: Re: URGENT: CDMO Letters
Approved

Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture
250-356-8247

&

On May 15, 2020, at 4:45 PM, Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hello Minister,
Please find attached for your approval.
Thanks,

Marina

From: Berkes, Andrea TAC:EX <Andrea.Berkes@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: May 15, 2020 3:35 PM

To: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX <Daniela.Gardea@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: URGENT: FW: please have approved asap thx FW: CDMO Letters - DM Edits - V3 May 15
257pm.docx

Hi Daniela and Marina — attached is the sample letter for the CDMQ’s that requires MLB approval. If
any edits are requested by MLB, please make those changes in track change mode and return to
me. eApps is down this afternoon so we’re not able to get approval via eapps. Thanks.

Andrea Berkes

Director, Executive Operations
Deputy Minister’s Office

Ministry of Tourism, Arts and Culture

121

Page 111 of 237 TAC-2020-03485



From: Brouwer, Shauna TAC:EX <Shauna.Brouwer@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: May 15, 2020 3:22 PM

To: Berkes, Andrea TAC:EX <Andrea.Berkes@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: please have approved asap thx FW: CDMO Letters - DM Edits - V3 May 15 257pm.docx

From: Berkes, Andrea TAC:EX <Andrea.Berkes@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: May 15, 2020 3:03 PM

To: Brouwer, Shauna TAC:EX <Shauna.Brouwer@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: CDMO Letters - DM Edits - V3 May 15 257pm.docx

Letter re-typed. Signature block formatting will be fixed on Final, Sample is kept to one pg for ease of
review. Let me know if you'd like to send to MLB or | can send to Daniela.
<CDMO Letters - DM Edits - V3 May 15 257pm.docx>
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Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

From: Beare, Lisa TACEEX

Sent: May 15, 2020 8:06 AM

To: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX
Cc: Holding, Marina TAC:EX
Subject: Re: Phone meeting request

Yes please book

Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture

250-356-8247

On May 14, 2020, at 5:55 PM, Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX <Daniela.Gardea@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Minister,

Meeting request for you that came in through me. Perhaps Marina flagged it already but sending in case
she hasn’t.

From: Serge Corbeil <serge.corbeil@aircanada.ca>

Sent: May 12, 2020 7:57 PM

To: Minister, TAC TAC:EX <TAC.Minister@gov.bc.ca>; Avison, Claire TAC:EX <Claire.Avison@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX <Daniela.Gardea@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Phone meeting request

Hi Minister Beare,

| would like to request a phone meeting with you to discuss the current situation in BC.

As | know you are aware, the restrictions imposed by governments have had a deep and devastating
impact on thousands of our employees. As we plan for our schedule for the next few weeks, some
information as to the intentions of the Government of BC is required, especially when it comes to your
plan to support the tourism industry and the many companies that have made it the success that it was

over the past few years.

Air Canada's 7500 employees in the province are looking forward to playing their part in restarting the
visitor economy. s.13

As mentioned, we are planning our upcoming schedule and before firming things up | would like to
have a discussion with you.

I'm looking forward to hearing back from you.

Regards,
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Serge

Serge Corbeil

Director, Government Relations, Local and Provincial

Directeur, Relations gouvernementales, régionales et provinciales

Air Canada

604-562-2175
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Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

From: Beare, Lisa TACEX
Sent: May 14, 2020 3:32 PM
To: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX
Subject:

Attachments:

Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture

250-356-8247

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Donaldson, Doug FLNR:EX" <Doug.Donaldson@gov.bc.ca>
Date: May 14, 2020 at 2:30:01 PM PDT

To: "Beare, Lisa TAC:EX" <Lisa.Beare@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: s.12;8.13
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Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

From: Beare, Lisa TACEX
Sent: May 14, 2020 2:35 PM
To: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX
Subject: Fwd: 5.12s.13
Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture
250-356-8247
Begin forwarded message:
From: "Beare, Lisa TAC:EX" <Lisa.Beare@gov.bc.ca>
Date: May 14, 2020 at 2:35:13 PM PDT
To: "Donaldson, Doug FLNR:EX" <Doug.Donaldson@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: s.12;8.13

Thanks Doug. Chat tomorrow.

Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture
250-356-8247

&

On May 14, 2020, at 2:30 PM, Donaldson, Doug FLNR:EX <Doug.Donaldson@gov.bc.ca>
wrote:
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s.12; .13

Sent from my iPad
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Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

From: Beare, Lisa TACEEX

Sent: May 14, 2020 2:26 PM

To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX

Subject: Re: FOR REVIEW: Meeting Request (CLIFF #39401)
Approved

Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture

250-356-8247

On May 14, 2020, at 12:53 PM, Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hello,
Here is a meeting request for your review:

From: Mayor Kennedy Stewart

Topic: Main topic of discussion will be the PNE - the site’s viability and how the Province and City can
work together to ensure its future. The second point the Mayor would like to discuss is the economic

recovery for film/tv/vfx.

Date Requested: N/A

Date Received: April 21, 2020
Cliff #: 39401

Notes: N/A

SMA/MA Recommendation:’ .13
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

From: Pavone, Connie <connie.pavone@vancouver.ca>

Sent: May 12, 2020 2:02 PM

To: Minister, TAC TAC:EX <TAC.Minister@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: 39401 incoming - Meeting Request, Mayor Kennedy Stewart
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Thanks Jennifer,

The main topic of discussion will be the PNE
-the site’s viability and how the Province and City can work together to ensure its future.

The second point the Mayor would like to discuss is the economic recovery for film/tv/vfx.
Hope that makes sense but if you have questions, let me know.

Connie Pavone

Executive Assistant, Mayor’s Office
connie.pavone@vancouver.ca
604-764-8094 (mobile)

working remotely

From: Minister, TAC TAC:EX [mailto:TAC.Minister@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: Tuesday, May 12, 2020 12:45 PM

To: Pavone, Connie

Subject: [EXT] RE: 39401 incoming - Meeting Request, Mayor Kennedy Stewart

City of Vancouver security warning: Do not click on links or open attachments unless
you were expecting the email and know the content is safe.

Good afternoon Connie,

Thank you for your reply. Could you please provide me with the discussion points that Mayor Kennedy
Stewart would like to speak with Minister Beare about? Once | receive the discussion points, | will put
this request through our processes.

Thank you kindly,

Jennifer Dunnett | Administrative Coordinator
Minister’s Office | Ministry of Tourism, Arts and Culture
Room 151, Parliament Buildings

From: Pavone, Connie <connie.pavone@vancouver.ca>

Sent: May 7, 2020 2:36 PM

To: Minister, TAC TAC:EX <TAC.Minister@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: 39401 incoming - Meeting Request, Mayor Kennedy Stewart

Hello,
Thanks for getting back to us. Yes, we would appreciate the opportunity to meet with Minister Beare at
her earliest convenience. Thank you.

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

Sent: Thursday, May 7, 2020 12:45 PM

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
patience in regards to receiving a response to your meeting request with Honourable Lisa Beare. As you
know, the pandemic has required us all to alter normal operations and procedures.

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

Sent: April 21, 2020 9:33 AM

To: Minister, TAC TAC:EX <TAC.Minister@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: 39401 incoming - Meeting Request, Mayor Kennedy Stewart

Hello,

| am contacting you on behalf of Mayor Kennedy Stewart in order to find a mutually convenient time to
connect with Minister Beare sometime next week. Can you please let me know if the Minister has any
availability for a call? Thank you for your time,

Connie Pavone
connie.pavone@vancouver.ca
604-764-8094 (mobile)
working remotely
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Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

From: Beare, Lisa TACEEX

Sent: May 14, 2020 2:11 PM

To: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX

Subject: Re: TAC Media Request: Tourism Task Force-draft response
Approved

Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture
250-356-8247

&

On May 14, 2020, at 1:29 PM, Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX <Daniela.Gardea@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Minister,

Seeking your approval on the below for the request further down. This is stemming from the Victoria
task force report that | just sent you.

5.13

On background:

Here’s a note from Premier Horgan’s press conference yesterday that may also be of assistance:
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“Our restart plan going into Phase 2 does not begin until next week. I'm reluctant to talk about the
programs we'll be putting in place for the tourism industry before then because for now we want
people to stay close to home. That's the message I'd like to deliver through your media outlet -- stay
home as best you can for the foreseeable future and as the summer unfolds and the evidence predicts
that we can do more, we will do more and we will be focusing on the tourism sector for sure.”

From: Harbord, Chris GCPE:EX <Chris.Harbord@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: May 14, 2020 1:07 PM

To: Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX <Carla.Wormald@gov.bc.ca>; Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX
<Daniela.Gardea@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: TAC Media Request: Tourism Task Force-draft response

Just wondering s.13
s.13

From: Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX <Carla.Wormald@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: May 14, 2020 1:06 PM

To: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX <Daniela.Gardea@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Harbord, Chris GCPE:EX <Chris.Harbord@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: TAC Media Request: Tourism Task Force-draft response

Suggested statement below for your review

Reporter
Robert Buffam, Reporter
CTV Vancouver Island - Victoria
robert.buffam@bellmedia.ca
250-507-6715

Deadline ASAP

Request
Greater Victoria Task Force plan and requests for ways to help the struggling tourism industry in Greater
Victoria.

Specially, I'd like to get a response from the Tourism Minister to the 5 priorities identified in the release.

And even more specifically, what is the governments response to the priority/requests calling for help
for businesses dealing with extra expenses related to physical distancing, as well as the priority relating
to extending temporary lay off period beyond 16 weeks before severance is required,

here’s the document.
https://www.tourismvictoria.com/sites/default/files/nr_-
_greater victoria rescue and recovery task force priorities document - v4.pdf

My deadline for a response is aprox 2:30 - 3 pm today.
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Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

From: Beare, Lisa TACEX

Sent: May 14, 2020 1:29 PM
To: Dunnett, Jennifer TAC:EX
Subject: Re: End of day check-ins
Approved

Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture
250-356-8247

xl

On May 14, 2020, at 1:28 PM, Dunnett, Jennifer TAC:EX <Jennifer.Dunnett@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Minister,

Shauna would like to cancel the Monday and Friday end of day executive check-ins and keep
Wednesdays. Do you agree with this?

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
Sent: May 14, 2020 12:37 PM

To: Dunnett, Jennifer TAC:EX <Jennifer.Dunnett@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Berkes, Andrea TAC:EX <Andrea.Berkes@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: End of day check-ins

Hello,

Shauna would like to cancel the Monday and Friday end of day Minister check-ins and keep
Wednesdays. Is that a possibility?
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Thanks,
Anna

Anna Morton

Senior Executive Assistant

Deputy Minister’s Office | Ministry of Tourism, Arts and Culture
Phone: 778-974-2749 | Mobile: 778-679-3234

Email: Anna.Morton@gov.bc.ca
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Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

From: Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

Sent: May 13, 2020 7:13 PM

To: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX

Cc: Holding, Marina TAC:EX

Subject: Re: Briefing for Minister Beare on MPA-Canada Economic Recovery Proposal to The Federal

Government

Yes book the call please. I'll review the deck.

Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture
250-356-8247

=

On May 12, 2020, at 3:59 PM, Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX <Daniela.Gardea@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Minister,

Asha has no initial flags about this but will review the deck. Wanted to flag it for you in case you want to
book it sooner rather than later. | assume Asha will have reviewed the deck by tomorrow.

From: Noss, Wendy <wendy_noss@motionpictures.org>

Sent: May 12, 2020 2:15 PM

To: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX <Daniela.Gardea@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Bhat, Asha TAC:EX <Asha.Bhat@gov.bc.ca>; Brouwer, Shauna TAC:EX
<Shauna.Brouwer@gov.bc.ca>; Grieve, Sydney <sydney_grieve@motionpictures.org>

Subject: Briefing for Minister Beare on MPA-Canada Economic Recovery Proposal to The Federal
Government

Good afternoon Daniela,

As jurisdictions across the country start to navigate reopening and sector-specific
recovery, we would like to work with Canadian Premiers in key production provinces
to build support for proposals we have made to the federal government for measures
to help restart employment opportunities for Canadian workers and businesses.
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Our plan includes several proposed federal initiatives to help kick-start the sector, with
global studios well positioned to support and accelerate rebuilding while creating
economic opportunity for the thousands of British Columbians and B.C. businesses
supported by the film and television production industry.

We would like to ensure Minister Beare has the opportunity to be briefed before
reaching out to the Premier’s office . Appreciating the demands on the Minister’s
schedule at this critical time, | was hoping we could find 30-45 minutes to review the
outline of the proposals, as set out in the attached summary. In polling Canadians
generally and British Columbians specifically to gauge support for our proposals, the
results reveal a strong desire to see Canadian policy adapt to the COVID-19 reality and
put in place measures that can trigger a faster recovery and at the same time build a
stronger ecosystem for film and TV work in the future.

| have also taken the liberty of copying Shauna/Asha for their awareness.
Please do let me know a time the Minister is available to discuss.
Many thanks,

Wendy
Wendy Noss
Motion Picture Association-Canada

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail communication and any attachments may contain confidential and
privileged information for the use of the designated recipients named above. If you are not the intended recipient,
you are hereby notified that you have received this communication in error and that any review, disclosure,
dissemination, distribution or copying of it or its contents is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
communication in error, please notify the sender by return e-mail and delete and/or destroy all copies of this
communication and any attachments.

<MPAC May 2020 Policy PDF[1].pdf>
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Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

From: Beare, Lisa TACEX
Sent: May 13, 2020 7:11 PM
To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX
Cc: Gardea, Daniela TACEX
Subject: Re: For MLB's Review - Correspondence 39399
s.13
Thanks.

Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture
250-356-8247

x

On May 13, 2020, at 11:34 AM, Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

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
Sent: May 12, 2020 3:51 PM

To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: For MLB's Review - Correspondence 39399

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
<38399 Judas & DeSantis Final 200512.docx>
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Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

From: Beare, Lisa TACEX

Sent: May 13, 2020 7:09 PM

To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX

Subject: Re: For MLB's Review - Correspondence 39245
Approved

Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture
250-356-8247

xl

On May 13, 2020, at 11:37 AM, Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hello Minister,

Please find attached updated s.12;5.13response for your review.

Thank you,

Marina

From: White, Sydney TAC:EX <Sydney.White@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: May 11, 2020 4:00 PM

To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: For MLB's Review - Correspondence 39245

Hey Marina,

Attached is an updated version of this letter.
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

Sent: May 6, 2020 2:33 PM
To: White, Sydney TAC:EX <Sydney.White@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: For MLB's Review - Correspondence 39245

Hello Sydney,
$.12;8.13

We are expecting news on the soon, and would like this letter to com back to us rewritten

once that news is public.
Thanks,

Marina

From: White, Sydney TAC:EX <Sydney.White@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: May 5, 2020 3:19 PM

To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: For MLB's Review - Correspondence 39245

Hi Marina,
Attached is a letter for MLB’s review.
Thanks,

Sydney White

Administrative Assistant

Office of the Minister of Tourism, Arts and Culture
P: 250-953-0905

E: sydney.white@gov.bc.ca

<39245 Welsh Final 200415.docx>
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Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

From: Beare, Lisa TACEEX

Sent: May 13, 2020 9:20 AM

To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX

Subject: Re: For MLB's Review - Correspondence 39023
Approved

Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture

250-356-8247

On May 12, 2020, at 3:51 PM, Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hello,
Please find another letter for your review,
Thank you,

Marina

From: White, Sydney TAC:EX <Sydney.White@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: May 12, 2020 3:16 PM

To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: For MLB's Review - Correspondence 39023

Hey Marina,

Attached is letter for MLB’s review.

Thanks,

Sydney White

Administrative Assistant

Office of the Minister of Tourism, Arts and Culture

P: 250-953-0905
E: sydney.white@gov.bc.ca

<39023 Herbert Final 200511.docx>
<mime-attachment>
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Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

From: Beare, Lisa TACEEX

Sent: May 13, 2020 9:20 AM

To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX

Subject: Re: For MLB's Review - Correspondence 39242

Yes | have talked to her a few times.

s.13Thanks.

Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture

250-356-8247

s.13
813

On May 12, 2020, at 3:54 PM, Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hello Minister,

Please find attached letter for your review. If you have spoken to Nitha | can most certainly add a line in

to acknowledge that.
Thank you,

Marina

From: White, Sydney TAC:EX <Sydney.White@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: May 12, 2020 3:28 PM

To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: For MLB's Review - Correspondence 39242

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
<39242 Karanja Final 200511.docx>
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Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

From: Beare, Lisa TACEEX

Sent: May 13, 2020 9:16 AM

To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX

Cc: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX

Subject: Re: FOR REVIEW: Meeting Request (CLIFF #39327)

Can you ask staff to give them a 10 min call. Thanks

Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture

250-356-8247

On May 12, 2020, at 4:05 PM, Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hello Minister
Here is a meeting request for your review:

From: Sponsor Circle (Brad McCabe Managing Partner)

Topic: Inresponse to the large scale cancellation and postponement of events, festivals and sporting
activity, we have adapted our platform to allow those events impacted by COVID19 to offer the sale of
gift cards to their passionate audiences. This provides those organizations facing significant revenue
impacts with needed funds, now, while also keeping their audience engaged for future attendance.
They would like to discuss how they can work with the Ministry of Tourism, Arts and Culture to provide
greater assistance to those impacted organizations in BC.

Date Requested: N/A

Date Received: April 13, 2020

Cliff #: 39327

Notes: Sponsor Circle —a technology platform that supports brands looking to place and measure their
sponsorship marketing activity and the organizations seeking sponsorship funding.

SMA/MA Recommendation: s.13
Staff: no

Materials: no

Notes: no

From: bmccabe@sponsorcircle.com <bmccabe@sponsorcircle.com>

Sent: May 7, 2020 12:55 PM

To: Minister, TAC TAC:EX <TAC.Minister@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: 39327 meeting request - Funding support program for festivals, events and sports clubs

Jennifer,
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Thank you for the reply. Definitely understandable that no one is working in a normal operations
scenario these days.

We would definitely like to move forward with a discussion with the Minister or the appropriate people
within the ministry.

We are currently recruiting festivals and events to register on the platform in advance of a public
launch. It would be a great opportunity for the ministry to directly support those impacted
organizations across BC.

Look forward to hearing back from you about next steps.

Brad

Brad McCabe, Managing Partner
416-727-6324
bmccabe@sponsorcircle.com
www.sponsorcircle.com

<image004.png>

Access our Virtual Coffee Chat interviews on sponsorship at http://www.sponsorcircle.com/webinars

From: Minister, TAC TAC:EX <TAC.Minister@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: Thursday, May 7, 2020 3:43 PM

To: 'bmccabe@sponsorcircle.com' <bmccabe@sponsorcircle.com>

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

Sent: April 13, 2020 12:48 PM

To: Minister, TAC TAC:EX <TAC.Minister@gov.bc.ca>; TAC Deputy Minister TAC:EX
<TAC.DeputyMinister@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: 39327 meeting request - Funding support program for festivals, events and sports clubs

Good afternoon Minister Beare and Ms. Brouwer,

| am with Sponsor Circle — a technology platform that supports brands looking to place and measure
their sponsorship marketing activity and the organizations seeking sponsorship funding.

In response to the large scale cancellation and postponement of events, festivals and sporting activity,
we have adapted our platform to allow those events impacted by COVID19 to offer the sale of gift cards
to their passionate audiences. This provides those organizations facing significant revenue impacts with
needed funds, now, while also keeping their audience engaged for future attendance.

We would like to discuss how we can work with the Ministry of Tourism, Arts and Culture to provide
greater assistance to those impacted organizations in British Columbia.

Do you have some time this week for a call to discuss the program and how we think the province could
become involved?

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

Sent: May 13, 2020 9:14 AM

To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX

Subject: Re: For MLB's Review - Correspondence 39271

We need to talk about this. Call you later.

Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture

250-356-8247

On May 12, 2020, at 4:09 PM, Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hello Minister,
Another letter for your approval,
Thanks,

Marina

From: White, Sydney TAC:EX <Sydney.White@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: May 12, 2020 3:40 PM

To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: For MLB's Review - Correspondence 39271

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
<39271 Kyle Final 200511.docx>
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Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

From: Beare, Lisa TACEEX

Sent: May 13, 2020 9:11 AM

To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX

Subject: Re: For MLB's Review - Correspondence 39335
Approved

Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture

250-356-8247

On May 12, 2020, at 4:14 PM, Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hello Minister,
Seeking your approval on this letter before it goes out from staff,
Thanks!

Marina

From: White, Sydney TAC:EX <Sydney.White@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: May 12, 2020 3:45 PM

To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: For MLB's Review - Correspondence 39335

Hi Marina,

Attached is a letter for MLB’s review.

Thanks,

Sydney White

Administrative Assistant

Office of the Minister of Tourism, Arts and Culture

P: 250-953-0905
E: sydney.white@gov.bc.ca

<39335 Taggart Final 200511.docx>
<mime-attachment>
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Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

From: Beare, Lisa TACEEX

Sent: May 13, 2020 9:08 AM

To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX

Subject: Re: For MLB's Review - Correspondence 39337

s.13

Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture

250-356-8247

On May 12, 2020, at 4:24 PM, Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hello Minister,

Please find attached letter for your review, s13

Thanks,

Marina

From: White, Sydney TAC:EX <Sydney.White@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: May 12, 2020 3:54 PM

To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: For MLB's Review - Correspondence 39337

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
<39337 $.22Final 200512.docx>
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Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

From: Beare, Lisa TACEEX

Sent: May 12, 2020 3:06 PM

To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX

Subject: Re: For MLB's Review - Correspondence 39388
Approved

Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture

250-356-8247

On May 12, 2020, at 9:36 AM, Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hello,
Please find attached joint letter for your approval, Minister Kang has already approved.
Thanks,

Marina

From: White, Sydney TAC:EX <Sydney.White@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: May 11, 2020 4:18 PM

To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: For MLB's Review - Correspondence 39388

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
<39388 Carol Final 200507.docx>
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Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

From: Beare, Lisa TACEEX

Sent: May 12, 2020 3:05 PM

To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX

Subject: Re: For MLB's Review - Correspondence 39600
Approved

Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture

250-356-8247

On May 12, 2020, at 12:14 PM, Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hello Minister,
Please find attached letter for your review.

Marina

From: White, Sydney TAC:EX <Sydney.White@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: May 12, 2020 11:21 AM

To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: For MLB's Review - Correspondence 39600

Good morning,

Attached is a rush letter for MLB’s review.
Thanks,

Sydney White

Administrative Assistant

Office of the Minister of Tourism, Arts and Culture

P: 250-953-0905
E: sydney.white@gov.bc.ca

<RUSH RBCM_ $.22 pdf>
<39600 S22Final 200512.docx>
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Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

From: Beare, Lisa TACEEX

Sent: May 12, 2020 3:04 PM

To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX

Subject: Re: For MLB's Review - Correspondence 39304
Approved

Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture

250-356-8247

On May 12, 2020, at 12:31 PM, Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hello Minister,

Please find attached thank you letter going to local arts councils that participated in stakeholder

outreach calls.
Thanks,

Marina

From: White, Sydney TAC:EX <Sydney.White@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: May 12, 2020 12:22 PM

To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: For MLB's Review - Correspondence 39304

Hi Marina,

Attached is a letter for MLB’s review.

Thanks,

Sydney White

Administrative Assistant

Office of the Minister of Tourism, Arts and Culture

P: 250-953-0905
E: sydney.white@gov.bc.ca

<mime-attachment>
<39304 Community Arts Councils Thank You Final 200512.docx>
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Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

From: Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

Sent: May 12, 2020 2:05 PM

To: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX

Subject: Re: suggested edits Briefing Note

Good to go. Thanks

Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture
250-356-8247

xl

On May 12, 2020, at 2:01 PM, Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX <Daniela.Gardea@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

From Shauna. Good to go? .13

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
Date: May 12, 2020 at 13:20:19 PDT

To: "Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX" <Daniela.Gardea@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: suggested edits Briefing Note

<Briefing Note.docx>
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Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

From: Beare, Lisa TACEEX

Sent: May 12, 2020 12:52 PM

To: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX

Cc: Holding, Marina TAC:EX

Subject: Re: For approval:Van Foundation - Blog Post
Approved

Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture

250-356-8247

On May 12, 2020, at 11:18 AM, Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX <Daniela.Gardea@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
Minister,

Seeking your approval:

Suggested Minister Quote:
s.13

Daniela Gardea
Senior Ministerial Assistant

Office of the Minister of Tourism, Arts and Culture and responsible for Sport and
Multiculturalism

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX" <Carla.Wormald@gov.bc.ca>

Date: May 12, 2020 at 11:06:06 PDT

To: "Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX" <Daniela.Gardea@gov.bc.ca>, "Holding, Marina TAC:EX"
<Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Harbord, Chris GCPE:EX" <Chris.Harbord@gov.bc.ca>, "Pilling, Lisa GCPE:EX"
<Lisa.Pilling@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: For approval:Van Foundation - Blog Post
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Hola,
Just a friendly check in on the below.

Does this work ok?
Thanks
Carla

From: Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX <Carla.Wormald@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: May 11, 2020 1:10 PM

To: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX <Daniela.Gardea@gov.bc.ca>; Holding, Marina TAC:EX
<Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Harbord, Chris GCPE:EX <Chris.Harbord@gov.bc.ca>; Peters, Melissa GCPE:EX
<Melissa.Peters@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: For approval:Van Foundation - Blog Post

Hello,

Here is the Van Foundation blog post they are hoping to post later today whenever
possible.

Thanks
Carla

<MTAC Announcement Blog_vl_MLBquote2.docx>
<KMQA_Van_Foundation_Fund_12May20_draft3.docx>
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Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

From: Beare, Lisa TACEX

Sent: May 12, 2020 12:51 PM

To: Minister, TAC TAC:EX; Copeland, Alison TAC:EX

Subject: Fwd: Art & Entertainment Industry

Attachments: The Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister of Tourism, Arts & Culture.pdf; ATTO0001.htm

Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture

250-356-8247

Begin forwarded message:

From: Doug Lyngard <doug@dIsound.net>

Date: May 12, 2020 at 9:01:46 AM PDT

To: "Beare, Lisa TAC:EX" <Lisa.Beare@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Art & Entertainment Industry

The Honourable Lisa Beare,
Minister of Tourism, Arts & Culture

| am sending you a letter regarding my concerns for the Art & Entertainment industry in BC and
Canada.

Thank you
Doug Lyngard
DL Sound & Lighting Ltd.
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Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

From: Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

Sent: May 11, 2020 4:21 PM

To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX

Subject: Re: For MLB's Review - Correspondence 39140
Approved

Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture
250-356-8247

X

On May 11, 2020, at 4:06 PM, Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hello,
Another letter for your review,
Thanks,

Marina

From: White, Sydney TAC:EX <Sydney.White@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: May 11, 2020 2:20 PM

To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: For MLB's Review - Correspondence 39140

Yup! Does this one work?

From: Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: May 11, 2020 1:58 PM

To: White, Sydney TAC:EX <Sydney.White@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: For MLB's Review - Correspondence 39140

Hello Sydney,

This attachment is giving me a weird error message, would you be able to resend?
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Thanks!

Marina

From: White, Sydney TAC:EX <Sydney.White@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: May 11, 2020 9:21 AM

To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: For MLB's Review - Correspondence 39140

Attached is the revised version.
Thanks,

Sydney White

Administrative Assistant

Office of the Minister of Tourism, Arts and Culture
P: 250-953-0905

E: sydney.white@gov.bc.ca

From: Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: May 5, 2020 4:37 PM

To: White, Sydney TAC:EX <Sydney.White@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: For MLB's Review - Correspondence 39140

Hello Sydney,
This one is not approved, CB can reach out to me directly on it!
Thanks,

Marina

From: White, Sydney TAC:EX <Sydney.White@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: May 5, 2020 10:54 AM

To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: For MLB's Review - Correspondence 39140

Hey Marina!
Attached is a letter for MLB’s review.
Thanks,

Sydney White

Administrative Assistant

Office of the Minister of Tourism, Arts and Culture
P:250-953-0905

E: sydney.white@gov.bc.ca

<39140 Gustavsson Final 200507.docx>
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Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

From: Beare, Lisa TACEEX

Sent: May 11, 2020 4:19 PM

To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX

Subject: Re: For MLB's Review - Correspondence 39150

5I13Appr0ved

Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture
250-356-8247

Xl

On May 11, 2020, at 4:08 PM, Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hello,
Revised letter to Nancy for your review.
Thanks,

Marina

From: White, Sydney TAC:EX <Sydney.White@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: May 11, 2020 3:21 PM

To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: For MLB's Review - Correspondence 39150

Hey Marina,
Attached is the updated letter.
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

Sent: May 7, 2020 12:49 PM

To: White, Sydney TAC:EX <Sydney.White@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: For MLB's Review - Correspondence 39150

Hello Sydney,

Minister gave Nancy a call today to update her on the $:12:8:13 Could this letter get an update
following that call? Could we also request an thank you line to Nancy in the letter for making herself

available for so many calls with the Minister?
Thank you!

Marina

From: White, Sydney TAC:EX <Sydney.White@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: May 5, 2020 3:14 PM

To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: For MLB's Review - Correspondence 39150

Good afternoon,
Attached is a letter for MLB’s review.
Thanks,

Sydney White

Administrative Assistant

Office of the Minister of Tourism, Arts and Culture
P: 250-953-0905

E: sydney.white@gov.bc.ca

<39150 Small Final 200417.docx>
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Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

From: Beare, Lisa TACEEX

Sent: May 11, 2020 4:05 PM

To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX

Subject: Re: For MLB's Review- Correspondence 39439

5.13

Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture

250-356-8247

On May 11, 2020, at 4:00 PM, Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hello,
Please find attached letter for your approval,
Thanks,

Marina

From: White, Sydney TAC:EX <Sydney.White@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: May 11, 2020 9:15 AM

To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: For MLB's Review- Correspondence 39439

Hi Marina,

Attached is a letter for MLB’s review.

Thanks,

Sydney White

Administrative Assistant

Office of the Minister of Tourism, Arts and Culture

P: 250-953-0905
E: sydney.white@gov.bc.ca

<mime-attachment>
<39439 Betschart Final 200506.docx>
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Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

From: Beare, Lisa TACEEX

Sent: May 11, 2020 4:03 PM

To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX

Subject: Re: For MLB's Review - Correspondence 39379
Approved

Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture

250-356-8247

On May 11, 2020, at 3:52 PM, Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hello Minister,
Please find attached letter for your review and approval.
Thanks,

Marina

From: White, Sydney TAC:EX <Sydney.White@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: May 11, 2020 9:09 AM

To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: For MLB's Review - Correspondence 39379

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
<39379 Simpson Final 200506.docx>
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Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

From: Beare, Lisa TACEEX

Sent: May 11, 2020 3:52 PM

To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX

Subject: Re: For MLB's Review - Correspondence 39230

Yes let’s do that. It’s a big amount for them.

Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture
250-356-8247

x

On May 11, 2020, at 3:30 PM, Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hello Minister,
Over to you for review. | think it’s alright to get this out, but, we could also hold until
Thanks,

Marina

From: White, Sydney TAC:EX <Sydney.White@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: May 11, 2020 8:57 AM

To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: For MLB's Review - Correspondence 39230

Hi Marina,

Here is the updated version.
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

Sent: May 5, 2020 4:50 PM

To: White, Sydney TAC:EX <Sydney.White@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: For MLB's Review - Correspondence 39230

Hello Sydney,

Could CB update this letter now that people can apply for the BC worker benefit program? And then

once they have send it back for approval?

Thanks!

Marina

From: White, Sydney TAC:EX <Sydney.White@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: May 5, 2020 11:42 AM

To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: For MLB's Review - Correspondence 39230

Hi Marina,
Attached is a letter for MLB’s review.
Thanks,

Sydney White

Administrative Assistant

Office of the Minister of Tourism, Arts and Culture
P: 250-953-0905

E: sydney.white@gov.bc.ca

<39230 Ducs Final 200414.docx>
<mime-attachment>
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Beare, Lisa TAC:EX
From: Beare, Lisa TACEX
Sent: May 11, 2020 3:46 PM
To: Brouwer, Shauna TACEX
Cc: Berkes, Andrea TAC:EX; Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX
Subject: Re: For approval FW s.12,5.13
Approved
Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture
250-356-8247
On May 11, 2020, at 3:26 PM, Brouwer, Shauna TAC:EX <Shauna.Brouwer@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
Hi Minister,
This agrees with the changes s.13
Thx
Shauna
From: Fischer, Caryn L AG:EX <Caryn.Fischer@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: May 11, 2020 11:49 AM
To: Brouwer, Shauna TAC:EX <Shauna.Brouwer@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Sykora, Ed AG:EX <Ed.Sykora@gov.bc.ca>; Romanova, Tamara MAH:EX
<Tamara.Romanova@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: $.12;8.13
Hi Shauna
This submission has been put in eApprovals to travel up the chain in AG for signoff and we will need
signoff on your side as well. s.13
s.13
Thanks,
Caryn Fischer

A/Chief Financial Officer and Executive Director
Ministry of Attorney General
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910 Government Street | Victoria BC
Caryn.Fischer@gov.be.ca | Office:778.974.2918
<image001.png>

s.12; .13
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Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

From: Beare, Lisa TACEEX

Sent: May 11, 2020 3:10 PM

To: Dunnett, Jennifer TACEX

Subject: Re: Response Required: Call with Minister Beare and Councilor Cootes

Yes that’s fine thank you

Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture

250-356-8247

On May 11, 2020, at 1:13 PM, Dunnett, Jennifer TAC:EX <Jennifer.Dunnett@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Just double checking, as a video call/MS Teams call?

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

Sent: May 11, 2020 12:46 PM

To: Dunnett, Jennifer TAC:EX <Jennifer.Dunnett@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: Response Required: Call with Minister Beare and Councilor Cootes

Happy to take the call. Thank you.

Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture
250-356-8247

xl
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On May 11, 2020, at 12:43 PM, Dunnett, Jennifer TAC:EX <Jennifer.Dunnett@gov.bc.ca>
wrote:

Hi Minister,

As per the below email, Councilor Cootes is requesting that your call with him be via
video conferencing (Zoom, Microsoft Teams, or Webex) as Councilor Cootes has a 3-
minute video on Huu-ay-aht's tourism initiative that he would like to share with the

Minister.

Please let me know how you would like to proceed with this call. | have it scheduled for
next Thursday, May 21 at 9:30am — 10:00am.

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

Sent: May 11, 2020 12:40 PM

To: Dunnett, Jennifer TAC:EX <Jennifer.Dunnett@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: Response Required: Call with Minister Beare and Councilor Cootes

Pls ask mlb

Daniela Gardea
Senior Ministerial Assistant

Office of the Minister of Tourism, Arts and Culture and responsible for
Sport and Multiculturalism

On May 11, 2020, at 12:20, Dunnett, Jennifer TAC:EX <Jennifer.Dunnett@gov.bc.ca>
wrote:

Hello,

Councilor Cootes office is wondering if it is possible to do the call via
video conferencing (Zoom, Microsoft Teams, or Webex) as Councilor
Cootes has a 3-minute video on Huu-ay-aht's tourism initiative that he
would like to share with the Minister.

Please let me know if you would like to book this as an MS Team call.
We could do a trial run through a day or two prior to ensure everything

runs smoothly if you would like.

Pleas let me know how you would like to proceed.
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

From: Elizabeth Cull <Elizabeth.Cull@hkstrategies.ca>

Sent: May 11, 2020 11:01 AM

To: Dunnett, Jennifer TAC:EX <Jennifer.Dunnett@gov.bc.ca>; Trevor
Cootes <trevor.c@huuayaht.org>

Cc: Council Support <councilsupport@huuayaht.org>

Subject: Re: Call with Minister Beare and Councilor Cootes

Hello, Jennifer.

Yes, that time will work for Councilor Cootes. Thank you so much
for setting this up.

We are wondering if it is possible to do this via video
conferencing (Zoom, Microsoft Teams, or Webex) as Councilor
Cootes has a 3-minute video on Huu-ay-aht's tourism initiative
that he would like to share with the Minister.

I'm am copying Veronica Morgan, who is Council Support for
Councilor Cootes and she will make any necessary arrangements.

Again, thanks for helping arrange this. Let me know if you have
any concerns or need more information.

Elizabeth

From: Dunnett, Jennifer TAC:EX <Jennifer.Dunnett@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: Friday, May 8, 2020 11:23 AM

To: Elizabeth Cull <Elizabeth.Cull@hkstrategies.ca>

Subject: Call with Minister Beare and Councilor Cootes

Hello Elizabeth,
| am reaching out to you in regards to organizing a conference call
between Minister of Tourism, Arts and Culture Lisa Beare and Councilor

Trevor Cootes.

Would he be available Thursday, May 21% from 9:30am — 10am?

Once we confirm a date and time, | will send along conference line
details.
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| look forward to hearing back from you.
Warm regards,

Jennifer Dunnett | Administrative Coordinator
Minister’s Office | Ministry of Tourism, Arts and Culture
Room 151, Parliament Buildings

Cell: 250.896.4349 | Ph: 250.704.3034

E: Jennifer.Dunnett@gov.bc.ca

Please note: This email message, including attachments, is intended for the
addressee(s) only and may contain legally privileged information. Any
unauthorized use, distribution, disclosure or reproduction is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify sender by
return email and delete all copies.

Please click the below if you do not wish to receive electronic messages from
Hill+Knowlton Strategies Canada.
Unsubscribe

Privileged/Confidential Information may be contained in this message (or responsible for
delivery of the message to such person), you may not copy or deliver this message to
anyone. In such case, you should destroy this message and kindly notify the sender by

reply email. Please advise immediately if you or your employer does not consent to email

or messages of this kind. Opinions, conclusions and other information in this message that
do not relate to the official business of Hill+Knowlton Strategies Canada shall be
understood as neither given nor endorsed by it.
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Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

From: Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

Sent: May 11, 2020 10:11 AM

To: Avison, Claire TAC:EX

Subject: Fwd: Info on local Tourism economy

FYl to feed into all our information gathering. Thanks.

Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture
250-356-8247

E

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Trevena, Claire" s.17

Date: May 8, 2020 at 12:55:35 PM PDT
To: "Beare, Lisa TAC:EX" <Lisa.Beare@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Info on local Tourism economy

Hi Lisa,

As a follow up on our North Island tourism meeting, | wanted to share with you these thoughts from
Ralph Keller. $.13;8.22
$.13; 8.22

Cheers
C

From: "coastmtn2 ." <coastmtn2@gmail.com>

Date: Friday, May 8, 2020 at 11:57 AM

To: "Claire Trevena. MLA" <Claire.Trevena.MLA®@leg.bc.ca>
Subject: Info on local Tourism economy

Hello Claire,
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Thanks again for your time this morning.

On the separate subject of covid 19 impacts on tourism, | did want to mention a couple of points you
may want to know.

As a leading member of the Discovery Island Marine Tourism Group, and tourism chair for the Discovery
Island Tourism/Forestry Working group, I'm pretty well connected and up to speed on the tourism
sector in this (our) area.

If anyone thought the Western Forest Products strike was hard on the local economy, that may pale in
comparison to a complete tourism shutdown which appears to be where we're headed. In my opinion,
the Outer Islands tourism economy is worth an estimated $50 million to the Campbell River area alone--
that would include the likes of Coast Mountain, Discovery Islands Lodge, Spirit of the West, Mothership
Adventures, Sonora Resort, Hollyhock and many others including 50 or more B&B's, along with 6-8
marinas scattered though out the islands. Combined with impacts to companies and businesses
operating out of Campbell River, I'd estimate losses at well over 100 million dollars to the local economy
over the next 3-4 months. This figure could be much higher...it's hard to say. Whale and bear watching
tours alone account for more than 10 million dollars in revenue alone. Then there's the lost
employment--probably over 1,000 people. For most of us, the season is already a complete write-

off. Of course, I'm not able to factor in tourism operations and lodges outside the immediate area. We
might be looking at total losses in the North Island region of more than a quarter billion dollars. | don't
think I'm being sensational with my estimates.

I'm not expecting you or the government to do anything about this. | just thought you'd be interested in
knowing.

Maybe when the dust settles on all this, we can have s.22
s.22

Regards,

Ralph

Ralph Keller

Coast Mountain Expeditions
Discovery Islands Lodge

cell 250.850.9787

office 778-716-8811
www.CoastMountainExpeditions.com

The economy is a wholly owned subsidiary of nature
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Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

From: Beare, Lisa TACEEX

Sent: May 11, 2020 9:37 AM

To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX

Subject: Re: FOR APPROVAL: MM_Sport_May 1 2020

Please change the first line.

5.13

Approved with edits to the first line. They wanted this out Mon morning.

5.13

Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture

250-356-8247

On May 8, 2020, at 4:13 PM, Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hello Minister,
Please find attached Minister’s message on Sport for your approval.
Thank you,

Marina

From: Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX <Carla.Wormald@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: May 8, 2020 4:01 PM

To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Harbord, Chris GCPE:EX <Chris.Harbord@gov.bc.ca>; Pilling, Lisa GCPE:EX <Lisa.Pilling@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FOR APPROVAL: MM_Sport_May 1 2020

Hi Marina,
Attached is the Minister’s Message for Sport that follows the similar tone as the Film MM Daniela
approved yesterday and includes notes from PJH’s conference Wed.

viaSport is getting lots of questions so hoping to get your approval to get this out Monday morning.
Many thanks,

Carla
<MM_Sport_May 1 2020_ASMSCWSB_update May 7.docx>
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Beare,

Lisa TAC:EX

From: Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

Sent: May 11, 2020 9:30 AM

To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX

Cc: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX

Subject: Re: For MLB's Review - Correspondence 39528
Approved

Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture

250-356-8247

On May 8, 2020, at 4:52 PM, Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hello Minister,

Attached are written responses to the outstanding estimates questions for your approval.

Thanks,

Marina

From: White, Sydney TAC:EX <Sydney.White@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: May 7, 2020 4:04 PM

To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: For MLB's Review - Correspondence 39528

Good afternoon,
Attached are letters for MLB’s review.
Thanks,

Sydney White

Administrative Assistant

Office of the Minister of Tourism, Arts and Culture
P: 250-953-0905

E: sydney.white@gov.bc.ca

<39531 Sturdy Final 200506.docx>
<39530 Stilwell Final 200506.docx>
<39529 Oakes Final 200506.docx>
<39528 Clovechok Final 200506.docx>
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Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

From: Beare, Lisa TACEEX

Sent: May 11, 2020 8:58 AM

To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX

Subject: Re: For MLB's Review - Correspondence 39212
Approved

Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture

250-356-8247

On May 8, 2020, at 3:36 PM, Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hello,
Apologies, this letter got lost in my inbox. For your review,

Marina

From: White, Sydney TAC:EX <Sydney.White@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: April 22, 2020 12:51 PM

To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: For MLB's Review - Correspondence 39212

Hi Marina!

One more letter for MLB’s review.

Thanks,

Sydney White

Administrative Assistant

Office of the Minister of Tourism, Arts and Culture

P: 250-953-0905
E: sydney.white@gov.bc.ca

<mime-attachment>
<39212 Beatty-Guenter Final 200421.docx>
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Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

From: Beare, Lisa TACEEX

Sent: May 11, 2020 8:56 AM

To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX

Subject: Re: For MLB's Review - Correspondence 39218
Approved

Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture

250-356-8247

On May 8, 2020, at 5:01 PM, Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hello,
Please find attached letter for your approval.
Thanks,

Marina

From: White, Sydney TAC:EX <Sydney.White@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: May 7, 2020 3:55 PM

To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: For MLB's Review - Correspondence 39218

Hey Marina,

Attached is a letter for MLB’s review.

Thanks,

Sydney White

Administrative Assistant

Office of the Minister of Tourism, Arts and Culture

P: 250-953-0905
E: sydney.white@gov.bc.ca

<39218 Kusnierz Final 200506.docx>
<mime-attachment>
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Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Thanks for the update Geoff. Will keep you posted on our progress. Take care. Lisa.

Beare, Lisa TACEX

May 10, 2020 10:17 AM

Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX; Brouwer, Shauna TAC:EX
Re: BC31

Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture
250-356-8247

B

On May 9, 2020, at 5:27 PM, Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX <Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Minister, | contacted Ritch Winter this morning as we agreed yesterday. | updated him on the proposed
call to Gary Bettman and our continued interest in seeing NHL hockey restart here in BC, without getting
into specifics about how that might look.

best regards

Geoff
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From: Ritch Winter <ritch@wintersportsltd.ca>
Sent: Saturday, May 09, 2020 6:21 AM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Subject: BC31

Geoff,

Our BHI Roundtable group of hockey, entertainment, and sports industry executives (see members
below) support a single location for an NHL restart. We have tabbed two locations. We prefer BC, or the
BC31 plan we have developed to address the safety issues players are concerned about as well as
execute a series of new vertical revenue strategies that will support our national pastime at the
amateur and professional level. We think it an amazing opportunity to save our game, showcase B.C.
and the NHL as well as substantially increase revenues for hockey, the NHL and the B.C. government.

s.21

| am working today and tomorrow and free to discuss this over the weekend if you have time and
interest.

Our roundtable group includes the following who have been part of all our discussions:

Jim Bagshaw - former VP Marketing, Calgary Flames.

Sean Bell - Sean is the digital strategy lead at Zulu. He oversees our data analytics team and his primary
role is to inject digital thinking into brand-building activities and spearhead innovation across the
agency. From strategy to execution, Sean ensures digital media and technology are seamlessly
integrated into client projects. Leading the content strategy and distribution, Sean was instrumental in
Harley-Davidson’s “Common Ground” and Tim Hortons “The Away Game”, two of Zulu’s most
successful documentaries. Prior to joining Zulu, Sean was GM of Digital at the Canadian Football League,

183

Page 168 of 237 TAC-2020-03485



with leadership over digital content, distribution, and monetization efforts. In that role, he was
responsible for maximizing the value of CFL media assets for fans and partners, including the
development of original video content for emerging platforms.

Dave Cobb — Managing Director, Corporate Development, The Pattison Group, former President, BC
Hydro and, Deputy CEO and EVP, VANOC and COO, Vancouver Canucks.

Rob Cohen - An Emmy Award winner and one of Canada’s leading comedic talents. Rob has written for
The Simpsons, The Wonder Years, The Ben Stiller Show, The Big Bang Theory and written for and
produced multiple Emmy Award, Academy Award and MTV Movie Award shows. He has directed and
won awards for commercial campaigns for Ziploc, Kraft, HBO, Ford and many others.

Brian Cooper - President, MKTG, considered Canada’s leading sports marketer

Bobby and Peter Farelly — Producers and Directors of movies such as Green Book (Academy Award for
Best Picture), Dumb and Dumber, Fever Pitch, There’s Something About Mary and SedanShallow Hall,
among others

Mark Francis — Professor of Sports Business at UCLA
Michael Gelmon — former owner Dominos Pizza,

Brad Jones — President, Jones Entertainment Group, producing over 100 events annually across North
America in venues ranging from 1500 — 15,000 in capacity. Founder of Rock the Park, Southwestern
Ontario’s largest Music Festival with an annual attendance of over 40,000 patrons all while donating
over $3.5 mNORMillion to local charities. Founder of HockeyFest — Game On, the world’s largest street
hockey festival with specifically designed and patented dasher-board systems, partnerships with select
NHL teams in it’s inaugural year and negotiations in additional markets for year two. Canadian
representative for artists such as Jeff Dunham and The Wiggles. Creator of Feherty Off Tour — David
Feherty’s one-man, touring comedy show.

Aubrey Levy - Vice President, Content & Marketing at theScore

Aubrey heads-up content and marketing at theScore, the company behind one of the most popular
sports apps in North America and also the first media company to create and operate a mobile
sportsbook in the United States. theScore Bet launched in September 2019 and is uniquely integrated
with theScore’s highly-popular sports media app to deliver an immersive and holistic mobile sports
betting experience. On top of leading all user acquisition, business development, and sponsorship
activations for the company, Aubrey also oversees theScore’s content strategy, which includes all
editorial and multimedia produced and shared via theScore’s media app, social channels, and esports
platforms. Across its social channels, the Company reaches ~100M people a month, and with more than
1.2 million subscribers, theScore esports’ YouTube channel is the leading independent provider of on-
demand competitive gaming video content.

Peter Luukko is Co-Chairman of Oak View’s Arena Alliance and Alternate Governor of the Florida
Panthers. Previously, for more than 25 years, Peter oversaw the Philadelphia Flyers, while serving as a
member of the National Hockey League Board of Governors and Comcast-Spectacor's facility-
management business. In 2013, Mr. Luukko and Comcast-Spectacor Chairman Ed Snider ranked 43rd on
Street & Smith's Sports Business Journal's prestigious list of the Top 50 Most Influential Leaders in
Sports Business. The two are also two-time winners of Venues Today's Hall of Headlines. Peter was also
named one of Billboard Magazine's Power 100 (2012 and 2013). Most importantly, Peter is a hockey
player, hockey coach and hockey parent.
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Norm O’Reilly - leading scholar in the business of sports; Professor and Assistant Dean of Executive
Programs in the College of Business & Economics at the University of Guelph; founding Director of

the International Institute for Sport Business & Leadership, a think-tank devoted to improving the sport
business globally; formerly Richard P. and Joan S. Fox Professor of Business and Chair of the Department
of Sports Administration at Ohio University’s College of Business.

Larry Landon — Executive Director Professional Hockey Players Association

G. Scott Paterson — G Scott Paterson is a Toronto-based media and financial services technology
venture capitalist. He has served as Vice Chair of the Toronto Stock Exchange, was the second investor
in Lionsgate Entertainment serving on the Board for twenty one years and co-founded and was Vice
Chair of NeuLion/JumpTV which built the NHL’s Game Centre Live streaming product.

Scott Smith — President, Hockey Canada

Dr. Jim Strong — National Microbiology Laboratory

Mike Sutton - Mike is President of Toronto-based creative agency Zulu Alpha Kilo and President of its
content division zulubot. For the second year running, Zulu was recently named one of Canada's Best
Managed Companies by Deloitte. In 2017, the agency was crowned International Small Agency of the
Year at the Ad Age Small Agency Awards in Nashville. In 2016, the shop was also named AdAge's Small
Agency of the Year. Founded in July 2008 by world-renowned Creative Director Zak Mroueh, Zulu
already boasts a staff of 135 people. Clients include Bell Canada, Cineplex Entertainment, Consonant
Skincare, HomeEquity Bank, Interac, ParticipACTION, Subaru, Tim Hortons, Uber and Whirlpool.

Ritch Winter — NHL Player Agent, Founder of Business of Hockey Institute

Brian Yaworski — Legal Counsel, BHI

Ritch

NOTE NEW ADDRESS:

WINTERSPORTS vro.
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4804 154 Street
Edmonton, Alberta

CANADA T6H 5K7

Direct: 780.498.1522
Mobile: .22

Fax: 780.425.6937

From: Ritch Winter

Sent: Friday, May 8, 2020 11:35 AM
To: geoff.meggs@gov.bc.ca
Subject: BC31

Geoff,

Dave Cobb and Glen Clark gave me your contact information.

s.21

| had a couple of questions, the answers to which might put BC in the hunt to execute on BC31.

If you have 10-15 minutes for a quick call, a group of players and agents would like to support and move

this forward. | think there is a move the Government of British Columbia could make that would make it
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too appealing for this initiative to go elsewhere. Given my lack of knowledge of B.C. politics, | have no
idea what the answers are.

Hope all is well.

Can we please drop the puck!

Talk soon.

Regards,

Ritch

NOTE NEW ADDRESS:

WINTERSPORTS vro.

4804 154 Street
Edmonton, Alberta

CANADA T6H 5K7

Direct: 780.498.1522
Mobile: s.22

Fax: 780.425.6937
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Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

From: Beare, Lisa TACEX

Sent: May 8, 2020 2:46 PM

To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX

Cc: Gardea, Daniela TACEX

Subject: Re: For Review: Meeting with CPAWS-BC (CLIFF #39499)
5'13Thank5.

Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture
250-356-8247

x

On May 7, 2020, at 4:07 PM, Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hello Minister,

Please find below meeting request for your review:

e  From: Bruce Passmore at CPAWS-BC

e Topic of Meeting: Set up an online meeting to discuss practical solutions for economic recovery
that will get people back to work, grow and sustain rural economies, and support the health and
well-being of British Columbians
Time requested: N/A

Date Received: April 30, 2020
SrMA/MA Recommendation:
Staff/Materials: no

e & @ o

The original invite is below.

From: Tori Ball <tori@cpawsbc.org>

Sent: April 30, 2020 9:55 AM

To: Minister, TAC TAC:EX <TAC.Minister@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: 39499 incoming - Meeting with CPAWS-BC

Dear Ms. Beare,
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We appreciate the strong leadership the BC government has shown in addressing the
pandemic and the historic efforts to support British Columbians during this crisis. We know your
constituents are facing incredible stress, and that your day-to-day work has become much more
difficult. We also know that across the province, tourism will be key to economic recovery as
restrictions are loosened to allow local travel and the re-opening of parks.

CPAWS-BC is thinking about these challenges and we want to be a part of the solution. There
is a strong alignment between CPAWS-BC's work and both immediate and longer-term
government priorities including economic recovery, reconciliation, and climate action.

We would like to set up an online meeting with you to discuss practical solutions for
economic recovery that will get people back to work, grow and sustain rural economies, and
support the health and well-being of British Columbians. Immediate opportunities include:
+ Creating secure, lasting jobs within the province’s park system, including Park Rangers
and First Nations Stewards
¢ Investing in infrastructure projects in parks
¢ Planning ahead to support the overwhelming interest from British Columbians to visit
these places once it is safe enough to re-open them

These are only a few of the many options available that will help us build BC back even better;
where we can have a thriving economy and a healthy environment. We would truly appreciate
the opportunity to discuss this further.

Thank you for considering this request, especially in light of your busy schedule.
| can be reached at the email and phone numbers provided below.

Bruce Passmore

Executive Director

Canadian Parks and Wilderness Society, British Columbia (CPAWS-BC)
bruce@cpawsbc.org

604-985-7445 x23

CPAWS-BC's office is located in the unceded ancestral territories of the xwmabBkwayam
(Musqueam), Skwxwu7mesh (Squamish), and Salilwata?/Selilwitulh (Tsleil-Waututh) Peoples
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Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

From: Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

Sent: May 8, 2020 2:45 PM

To: Trevena, Claire

Subject: Re: Info on local Tourism economy

Thanks for the info Claire. It was great to join you! Take care.

Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture
250-356-8247

=

On May 8, 2020, at 12:55 PM, Trevena, Claire s.17- wrote:

Hi Lisa,

As a follow up on our North Island tourism meeting, | wanted to share with you these thoughts from

Ralph Keller. 5.13;5.22
$.13; 8.22

Cheers
C

From: "coastmtn2 ." <coastmtn2@gmail.com>

Date: Friday, May 8, 2020 at 11:57 AM

To: "Claire Trevena. MLA" <Claire.Trevena.MLA®@Ieg.bc.ca>
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

Maybe when the dust settles on all this, we can have 5.22
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

Sent: May 8, 2020 8:56 AM

To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX

Cc: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX

Subject: Re: For MLB's Review - Correspondence 39414

Will need a rewrite following the call with the RMI communities with the info that funds are being deployed. Thanks.

Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture

250-356-8247

On May 7, 2020, at 3:03 PM, Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hello Minister and Daniela,
Please find attached letter for your review.
Thanks,

Marina

From: White, Sydney TAC:EX <Sydney.White@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: May 6, 2020 10:37 AM

To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: For MLB's Review - Correspondence 39414

Hey,

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

Sent: May 8, 2020 8:54 AM

To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX

Subject: Re: For MLB's Review - Correspondence 39108

s.13

s.13Thanks. Approved

Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture

250-356-8247

On May 7, 2020, at 3:47 PM, Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hello Minister,
Please find attached letter for your review.
Thanks,

Marina

From: White, Sydney TAC:EX <Sydney.White@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: May 6, 2020 10:34 AM

To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: For MLB's Review - Correspondence 39108

Hi Marina,

Attached is a letter for MLB’s review.

Thanks,

Sydney White

Administrative Assistant

Office of the Minister of Tourism, Arts and Culture

P: 250-953-0905
E: sydney.white@gov.bc.ca

<mime-attachment>
<39108 Coyne Final 200407.docx>
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Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

From: Beare, Lisa TACEEX

Sent: May 8, 2020 8:47 AM

To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX

Subject: Re: For MLB's Review - Correspondence 39510
Approved

Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture

250-356-8247

On May 7, 2020, at 1:42 PM, Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hello,
Another letter for your review,

Marina

From: White, Sydney TAC:EX <Sydney.White@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: May 4, 2020 12:04 PM

To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: For MLB's Review - Correspondence 39510

Good afternoon,

Attached is a letter for MLB’s review.

Thanks,

Sydney White

Administrative Assistant

Office of the Minister of Tourism, Arts and Culture

P: 250-953-0905
E: sydney.white@gov.bc.ca

<39510 Gardner Final 200504.docx>
<mime-attachment>
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Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

From: Beare, Lisa TACEEX

Sent: May 7, 2020 3:44 PM

To: Gardea, Daniela TACEX

Cc: Holding, Marina TAC:EX

Subject: Re: Correspondence from Donald Fehr

Absolutely let’s book a call.

Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture
250-356-8247

B

On May 7, 2020, at 3:37 PM, Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX <Daniela.Gardea@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Minister,

Don Fehr with a soft ask for a call if we’'d like to discuss the resumption of the league. Do you want to

call him or should we craft a quick email back?

Can’t hurt to talk on the phone.

From: Smith, George PREM:EX <George.Smith@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: May 7, 2020 11:44 AM

To: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX <Daniela.Gardea@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Correspondence from Donald Fehr

Can we leave further communication with you?

From: Rochon, Jake PREM:EX <Jake.Rochon@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: May 7, 2020 9:23 AM

To: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX <Jen.Holmwood@gov.bc.ca>; Smith, George PREM:EX
<George.Smith@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Nash, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>; Hagglund, Jarrett PREM:EX
<Jarrett.Hagglund@gov.bc.ca>; Farmer, Susan PREM:EX <Susan.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Correspondence from Donald Fehr
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Hi team! Letter here from the NHL Players’ Association. They are asking for communication
with our office. Can we leave this with you for follow up? Thank you!

From: Allain, Lisa <lallain@nhlpa.com> On Behalf Of Fehr, Don

Sent: May 7, 2020 8:10 AM

To: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX <Premier@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Minister, TAC TAC:EX <TAC.Minister@gov.bc.ca>; 'clark@jp-group.com' <clark@jp-group.com>;
'cobb@jp-group.com' <cobb@jp-group.com>

Subject: Correspondence from Donald Fehr

Dear Premier,
Attached please find correspondence from Donald Fehr.
Best regards,

National Hockey League Players’ Association
10 Bay Street, Suite 1200 | Toronto, ON | M5J 2R8
www.nhlpa.com

<image001.jpg=>

<Horgan J Ltr 7May20.pdf>
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Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

From: Beare, Lisa TACEEX

Sent: May 7, 2020 1:42 PM

To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX

Subject: Re: FOR APPROVAL: BC Museums Week - NR May 7
Approved

Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture

250-356-8247

On May 7, 2020, at 12:43 PM, Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hello Minister,

Seeking your approval on the attached Minister’s message.
Thanks,

Marina

Marina Holding

Ministerial Assistant

Office of the Minister of Tourism, Arts and Culture
and responsible for Sport and Multiculturalism

C: 250-896-2064

E: marina.holding@gov.bc.ca

<MM_BC_Museums_Week_7May20_draft4.docx>
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Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

From: Beare, Lisa TACEX

Sent: May 7, 2020 9:40 AM

To: Dunnett, Jennifer TAC:EX

Cc: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX

Subject: Re: 5 Min Call with Minister Tanya Fir

Of course. Please book it.

Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture

250-356-8247

On May 7, 2020, at 9:34 AM, Dunnett, Jennifer TAC:EX <Jennifer.Dunnett@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Minister,

Minister Tanya Fir (Alberta Economic Development, Trade and Tourism), is requesting a 5 minute phone
call with you prior to your FPT call today.

Would you like me to find time for this today?
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

Yes book

Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

May 7, 2020 8:29 AM

Holding, Marina TAC:EX

Re: For Review: Meeting Request

Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture

250-356-8247

On May 6, 2020, at 2:51 PM, Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hello Minister,

Please find below a meeting request for a call with Councilor Cootes of the Huu-ay-aht First Nations.

Who: Councilor Trevor Cootes

What: Phone meeting

When: No specific time, based on your availability

Subject: impact of COVID-19 on their (Huu-ay-at First Nations) tourism businesses

Thanks,

Marina

From: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX <Daniela.Gardea@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, April 29, 2020 3:33 PM

To: Elizabeth Cull <Elizabeth.Cull@hkstrategies.ca>

Subject: Re: Phone Call with the Minister

Hi Elizabeth,

Just to confirm: you are seeking a call with me and also to set up a call between
Minister Beare and Councillor Trevor Cootes?

Daniela Gardea
Senior Ministerial Assistant
Office of the Minister of Tourism, Arts and Culture and responsible for Sport and
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Multiculturalism

On Apr 29, 2020, at 14:55, Elizabeth Cull
<Elizabeth.Cull@hkstrategies.ca<mailto:Elizabeth.Cull@hkstrategies.ca>> wrote:

Hi, Daniela. Trevor Cootes, who is an elected councilor with the Huu-ay-aht First Nations
and responsible for their economic development portfolio, would like the opportunity
of a phone call with your Minister to talk about the impact of COVID-19 on their tourism
businesses.

| know that Minister Beare is familiar with the challenges the tourism industry faces and
| understand she's done a great job of reaching out to people to hear first hand of their
challenges and ideas. | am hoping she might find a bit of time for a call with Trevor.

In case you are not familiar with this First Nation, they are a modern treaty nation
based in Bamfield on Vancouver Island's west coast. They are progressive, creative and
entrepreneurial and have been working well with different government ministries to
create a better life for their citizens. Premier Horgan visited their village (Anacla) last
November and his presence in this remote community impressed them.

| am a consultant working with them, and in case my name isn't familiar, I'm a former
Cabinet minister from the Harcourt administration.

Please let me know who to follow up with to arrange a call.

Elizabeth Cull
Senior Associate

Elizabeth.Cull@hkstrategies.ca<mailto:Elizabeth.Cull@hkstrategies.ca>
M: +1 250 888 2179

<http://www.hkstrategies.com/>

Hill+Knowlton Strategies
Victoria, BC

www.hkstrategies.com<http://www.hkstrategies.com/>

Please click the below if you do not wish to receive electronic messages from
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Hill+Knowlton Strategies Canada.
Unsubscribe<mailto:hk.casl@hkstrategies.ca?Subject=Unsubscribe%20me&body=1%20
do%20n0ot%20wish%20to%20receive%20electronic%20messages%20from%20Hill+Kno
wlton%20Strategies%20Canada>

Privileged/Confidential Information may be contained in this message (or responsible
for delivery of the message to such person), you may not copy or deliver this message
to anyone. In such case, you should destroy this message and kindly notify the sender
by reply email. Please advise immediately if you or your employer does not consent to
email or messages of this kind. Opinions, conclusions and other information in this
message that do not relate to the official business of Hill+Knowlton Strategies Canada
shall be understood as neither given nor endorsed by it.

Please click the below if you do not wish to receive electronic messages from Hill+-Knowlton Strategies Canada.
Unsubscribe

Privileged/Confidential Information may be contained in this message (or responsible for delivery of the
message to such person), you may not copy or deliver this message to anyone. In such case, you should
destroy this message and kindly notify the sender by reply email. Please advise immediately if you or your
employer does not consent to email or messages of this kind. Opinions, conclusions and other information in
this message that do not relate to the official business of Hill+-Knowlton Strategies Canada shall be understood
as neither given nor endorsed by it.
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Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

From: Beare, Lisa TACEEX

Sent: May 6, 2020 2:29 PM

To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX

Subject: Re: FOR APPROVAL: BC Museums Week - NR May 7
Approved

Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture
250-356-8247

=l

On May 6, 2020, at 1:23 PM, Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
Hello Minister,
Please see below quote for your approval:

Suggested Minister’s Quote:

“Our cultural institutions engage and inspire us and it’s terrific to see them expanding their offerings,”
says Lisa Beare, Minister of Tourism, Arts and Culture. “Our government recognizes the value of
museums and art galleries and are proud to support them through our resilience micro-grant
partnership so that people can enjoy the many events happening next week online.” UNAPPROVED

On May 6, 2020, at 10:55, Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX
<Carla.Wormald@gov.bc.ca<mailto:Carla.Wormald@gov.bc.ca>> wrote:
Hi Team,

Please see the attached materials to support BC Museums Week, May 11-17.
Minister’s message to go in BCMA’s newsletter May 7, news release May 8.

Suggested Minister’s Quote:

“QOur cultural institutions engage and inspire us, and it’s terrific to see our museums and art galleries
expanding their offerings,” says Lisa Beare, Minister of Tourism, Arts and Culture. “Our government

recognizes the value of museums and are proud to support them through our resilience micro-grant
partnership so that people can enjoy the many events happening next week online.” UNAPPROVED
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Can we please get your approval by tomorrow wherever possible so they can send Friday.

Thanks

Carla

<BC Museums Week 2020 News Release_MLBquote_draft3.docx>
<MM_BC_Museums_Week_7May20_draft3.docx>
<MM_BC_Museums_Week_7May20_draft3.docx>

<BC Museums Week 2020 News Release_MLBquote draft3.docx>
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Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

From: Beare, Lisa TACEEX

Sent: May 6, 2020 11:10 AM

To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX

Subject: Re: For MLB's Review - Correspondence 39452
Approved

Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture

250-356-8247

On May 6, 2020, at 10:56 AM, Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hello Minister and Daniela,
Another letter for your review,
Thanks,

Marina

From: White, Sydney TAC:EX <Sydney.White@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: May 6, 2020 9:14 AM

To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: For MLB's Review - Correspondence 39452

Hey!

Attached is a letter for MLB’s review.

Thanks,

Sydney White

Administrative Assistant

Office of the Minister of Tourism, Arts and Culture

P: 250-953-0905
E: sydney.white@gov.bc.ca

<mime-attachment>
<39452 Manley Final 200505.docx>
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Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

From: Beare, Lisa TACEEX

Sent: May 6, 2020 10:27 AM

To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX

Subject: Re: For MLB's Review - Correspondence 39047
Approved

Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture

250-356-8247

On May 5, 2020, at 3:59 PM, Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

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

Sent: May 5, 2020 10:47 AM

To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: For MLB's Review - Correspondence 39047

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

<39047 Zorn Final 200402.docx>
<mime-attachment>
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Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

From: Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

Sent: May 6, 2020 10:26 AM

To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX

Cc: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX

Subject: Re: For MLB's Review - Correspondence 39149

Approved with the edit below

Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture

250-356-8247

On May 6, 2020, at 10:25 AM, Beare, Lisa TAC:EX <Lisa.Beare@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture

250-356-8247

On May 5, 2020, at 4:55 PM, Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca>
wrote:

Hello Minister and Daniela,

Please find attached letter for your review,

Thanks,

Marina

From: White, Sydney TAC:EX <Sydney.White@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: May 5, 2020 11:46 AM

To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: For MLB's Review - Correspondence 39149

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

<39149 Judas Final 200420.docx>
<mime-attachment>
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Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

From: Beare, Lisa TACEEX

Sent: May 6, 2020 10:24 AM

To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX

Subject: Re: For MLB's Review - Correspondence 39247

Please change to reply from staff and give her contact info for small business or one of the navigator programs to
actually answer her question.

Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture

250-356-8247

On May 6, 2020, at 9:46 AM, Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hello,
Please find attached letter for your review.
Thanks,

Marina

From: White, Sydney TAC:EX <Sydney.White@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: May 5, 2020 3:22 PM

To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: For MLB's Review - Correspondence 39247

Hey,

Attached is a letter for MLB’s review.

Thanks,

Sydney White

Administrative Assistant

Office of the Minister of Tourism, Arts and Culture

P: 250-953-0905
E: sydney.white@gov.bc.ca

<39247 Young Final 200415.docx>
<mime-attachment>
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Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

From: Beare, Lisa TACEEX

Sent: May 6, 2020 10:21 AM

To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX

Subject: Re: For MLB's Review - Correspondence 39245

Send back for a rewrite following the

s.12; .13

Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture

250-356-8247

On May 6, 2020, at 10:08 AM, Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

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

Sent: May 5, 2020 7:52 PM

To: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX

Subject: Fwd: TAC - Signed Decision Letter

Attachments: s.12; s.13signed.pdf; ATT00001.htm

Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture

250-356-8247

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Brouwer, Shauna TAC:EX" <Shauna.Brouwer@gov.bc.ca>
Date: May 1, 2020 at 12:14:18 PM PDT

To: "Beare, Lisa TAC:EX" <Lisa.Beare@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: £.12;5.13

Just got this.
Shauna

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Ma, Tiffany J FIN:EX" <Tiffany.Ma@gov.bc.ca>

Date: May 1, 2020 at 11:40:15 AM PDT

To: "Brouwer, Shauna TAC:EX" <Shauna.Brouwer@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Curtis, David MAH:EX" <David.Curtis@gov.bc.ca>, "Colantonio, Stefan FIN:EX"
<Stefan.Colantonio@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: 1 s.12;5.13

Please find attached 8.12;813 A hard
copy will be sent to your Minister’s office.

Treasury Board Staff
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Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

From: Beare, Lisa TACEEX

Sent: May 5, 2020 3:43 PM

To: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX

Cc: Holding, Marina TAC:EX

Subject: Re: FOR MLB REVIEW: TAC Media Request: Canucks restart
Approved. s.13

Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture
250-356-8247

On May 5, 2020, at 3:37 PM, Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX <Daniela.Gardea@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Minister,
Similar statement prepared for CBC with line about your talks with Canucks.

Good to go?

Recommendation
Send the following statement from MLB:

“The last couple of months have been challenging and | know many people are missing professional
sports in their lives right now. Like many British Columbians, | am excited at the prospect of an NHL
restart here in our province.

British Columbia has world class sports facilities and a strong record in hosting sport tournaments. |
have spoken with the Canucks about their plans to restart NHL play and our government would
welcome a plan to host games in B.C. that adheres to the Provincial Health Officer’s directives and
advice.”

Reporter
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Liam Britten, Producer

CBC - Vancouver

liam.britten@chbc.ca

604-662-6709 ¢ 5.22

Deadline ASAP

Request

Hi Carla and Chris, hope you're well. | wanted to ask you if anyone from the tourism ministry has been in
touch with representatives from the Vancouver Canucks or NHL about Vancouver being an NHL hub
city. It's been rumoured the team has submitted a bid to be one of those cities:
https://www.tsnh.ca/canucks-oilers-submit-bids-to-host-nhl-games-as-hub-cities-1.1472474

In recent days premiers Kenney and Ford have said they have been in touch with NHL representatives
about their cities being hubs. Has the tourism ministry had any discussions with NHL/Canucks
representatives?

| have also asked this question of the premier's office but wanted to check if this is something that
might be in Min. Beare's purview as well.

You can reach me via email or at $.22|'ll be working until 6 p.m. today.

Background
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Beare,

Lisa TAC:EX

From: Beare, Lisa TACEEX

Sent: May 5, 2020 2:30 PM

To: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX

Cc: Holding, Marina TAC:EX

Subject: Re: TAC Media Request: Canucks restart in Vancouver
Approved

Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture

250-356-8247

On May 5, 2020, at 1:51 PM, Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX <Daniela.Gardea@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Minister,

Seeking your approval on the below.
Recommendation

Statement from Minister Beare.

“Like many British Columbians, | am excited at the prospect of an NHL restart here in our province. The
last couple of months have been challenging and | know many people are missing sports in their lives
right now.

B.C. has world class sports facilities and a strong record in hosting professional sport tournaments.
Our government would welcome a plan to host NHL games this summer that adheres to the Provincial
Health Officer’s directives and advice.”

Reporter
Ben Kuzma, Reporter
Vancouver Sun
bkuzma@postmedia.com

Deadline ASAP

Request

I'm working on a story for the Wednesday editions of the Vancouver Province and Sun about the
Canucks' bid to be a hub city if and when the NHL resumes play.

There are obvious tourism benefits if Vancouver is selected over Edmonton/ I'm looking for MLA: Hon,
Lisa Beare to speak to this as soon as possible. | have a 4 p.m. copy deadline.
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Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

From: Beare, Lisa TACEEX

Sent: May 5, 2020 1:33 PM

To: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX

Cc: Holding, Marina TAC:EX

Subject: Re: MEDIA REQUEST VAN SUN: Tourism Bubbles
Approved

Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture

250-356-8247

On May 5, 2020, at 1:28 PM, Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX <Daniela.Gardea@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Minister,

For your review:

5.13

On background:

-Opening of the border in any sense is under the jurisdiction of Canada
Border Services.

- British Columbia Residents are BC’s #1 Domestic Market. For more stats on
BC's tourism market,
seehttps://www.destinationbc.ca/content/uploads /2018 /05 /British-
Columbia-Market-Profile-2017.pdf

Daniela Gardea
Senior Ministerial Assistant
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Office of the Minister of Tourism, Arts and Culture and responsible for Sport and Multiculturalism

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX" <Carla.Wormald@gov.bc.ca>

Date: May 5, 2020 at 13:14:12 PDT

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

Subject: MEDIA REQUEST VAN SUN: Tourism Bubbles

Hi Daniela,
Please see below media req from Van Sun and suggested response below.

Reporter
Susan Lazaruk, Reporter
Province
slazaruk@postmedia.com
604-605-2010 ¢ $.22

Deadline ASAP

Request

Are “tourist bubbles” as being considered between Australia and New Zealand under
discussion in BC?

Either allowing international travel from select countries or internal travel from certain
provinces.

Perhaps confining visitors to certain zones within the province (Whistler for example).
Is it practical? Legal? Would it generate enough an economic boost to make it
worthwhile?

A Cascadia solution that would require fed support for opening the border to
Washington state?

Background

Recommendation

Send the following statement from Minister Beare

"As the Premier said last week "I hope in the not-too-distant future, people are
travelling around BC." And our government is working closely with the tourism industry
on recovery plans for this sector to ensure B.C.’s tourism businesses come back strong,
when it is safe to welcome visitors to travel around our beautiful province."

On background:

-Opening of the border in any sense is under the jurisdiction of Canada Border Services.
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- British Columbia Residents are BC's #1 Domestic Market. For more stats on BC's
tourism market, see https://www.destinationbc.ca/content/uploads/2018/05/British-
Columbia-Market-Profile-2017.pdf
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Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

From: Beare, Lisa TACEEX

Sent: May 5, 2020 1:31 PM

To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX

Subject: Re: For MLB's Review - Correspondence 39258

513 Approved

Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture

250-356-8247

On May 5, 2020, at 10:25 AM, Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hello Minister,
Please find attached letter for your review and approval.

Marina

From: White, Sydney TAC:EX <Sydney.White@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: May 4, 2020 12:07 PM

To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: For MLB's Review - Correspondence 39258

Hey Marina,

Attached is another letter for MLB’s review.
Thanks,

Sydney White

Administrative Assistant

Office of the Minister of Tourism, Arts and Culture

P: 250-953-0905
E: sydney.white@gov.bc.ca

<mime-attachment>
<39258 Schilling Final 200427.docx>
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Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

From: Beare, Lisa TACEEX

Sent: May 5, 2020 1:27 PM

To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX

Subject: Re: For MLB's Review - Correspondence 39192
s.13. Thanks

Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture

250-356-8247

5.13

On May 5, 2020, at 10:41 AM, Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hello,
Another letter for your review.
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

Sent: May 5, 2020 1:24 PM

To: Donaldson, Doug FLNR:EX

Subject: Re: s.12;5.13
5.12; 5.13

Great. Thanks Doug. Appreciate the info!

Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture

250-356-8247

On May 5, 2020, at 11:59 AM, Donaldson, Doug FLNR:EX <Doug.Donaldson@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Lisa: This is the doc | referred to in the text this morning as for your eyes only. It was what | presented
to the Premier on my economic recovery call yesterday. | thought you would find it useful since our

Ministries are intertwined in a number of areas as it presents where we define ourselves as the lead and
where we believe other Ministries hold the ball as far as overall recovery strategy is concerned. So you'll
note that we hold the ball on mutual areas of interests in the outdoor tourism sector being: commercial
angling and hunting, angling and hunting, mountain resorts, motorized & non-motorized recreation and

heritage sites.’ s.13
$.13, 5.12; 5.13

5.12; 5.13

5.12; 5.13 S0
lets keep working on it and in a speedy way!

5.12; 5.13

Sent from my iPad
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Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

From: Beare, Lisa TACEEX

Sent: May 4, 2020 11:16 AM

To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX

Subject: Re: For MLB's Review - Correspondence 39270

They are asking for a call - should we not just book a call?

Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture

250-356-8247

On May 1, 2020, at 4:34 PM, Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hello Minister,
This is the last letter coming to you today to review.
Thanks,

Marina

From: White, Sydney TAC:EX <Sydney.White@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: May 1, 2020 9:10 AM

To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: For MLB's Review - Correspondence 39270

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
<39270 Parker Final 200430.docx>
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Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

From: Beare, Lisa TACEEX

Sent: May 4, 2020 11:14 AM

To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX

Subject: Re: For MLB's Review - Correspondence 39267

No | did not talk directly with CFRA but | have talked to the BC association.

Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture

250-356-8247

5.13

On May 1, 2020, at 4:29 PM, Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hello Minister,

Another letter for your review. Did you speak to this group on the re-opening conversation? I'd be

happy to add a few lines in there about that if you have.
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
Sent: April 30, 2020 10:32 AM

To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: For MLB's Review - Correspondence 39267

Hey,
Attached is a letter for MLB’s review.
Thanks,

Sydney White
Administrative Assistant

226

Page 209 of 237 TAC-2020-03485



Office of the Minister of Tourism, Arts and Culture
P: 250-953-0905
E: sydney.white@gov.bc.ca

<39267 von Schellwitz Final 200427 .docx>
<mime-attachment>
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Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

From: Beare, Lisa TACEEX

Sent: May 4, 2020 11:12 AM

To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX

Subject: Re: For MLB's Review - Correspondence 39276

Can you please edit the letter to reflect the phone call | had with them last week. Thank you. Approved.

Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture

250-356-8247

On May 1, 2020, at 3:35 PM, Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hello Minister,
Please find attached letter for Science World for your review,

Marina

From: White, Sydney TAC:EX <Sydney.White@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: April 30, 2020 10:19 AM

To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: For MLB's Review - Correspondence 39276

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
<39173 Wood Skinner Final 200428.docx>
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Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

From: Beare, Lisa TACEEX

Sent: May 4, 2020 11:10 AM

To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX

Subject: Re: For MLB's Review - Correspondence 39220
Approved

Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture

250-356-8247

On May 1, 2020, at 2:57 PM, Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hello Minister,
Another letter going out with staff reply for review.

Marina

From: White, Sydney TAC:EX <Sydney.White@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: April 30, 2020 10:12 AM

To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: For MLB's Review - Correspondence 39220

Hey Marina,

Attached is a letter for MLB’s review.

Thanks,

Sydney White

Administrative Assistant

Office of the Minister of Tourism, Arts and Culture

P: 250-953-0905
E: sydney.white@gov.bc.ca

<39220 Boyko Final 200429.docx>
<mime-attachment>
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Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

From: Beare, Lisa TACEEX

Sent: May 4, 2020 11:09 AM

To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX

Subject: Re: For MLB's Review - Correspondence 39205
Approved

Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture

250-356-8247

On May 1, 2020, at 2:21 PM, Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hello Minister,
Another letter for your approval, this one is coming from staff.
Thanks,

Marina

From: White, Sydney TAC:EX <Sydney.White@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: April 30, 2020 10:01 AM

To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: For MLB's Review - Correspondence 39205

Hi Marina,

Here is another letter for MLB’s review.

Thanks,

Sydney White

Administrative Assistant

Office of the Minister of Tourism, Arts and Culture

P: 250-953-0905
E: sydney.white@gov.bc.ca

<39205 Hildebrandt Final 200427.docx>
<mime-attachment>

230

Page 213 of 237 TAC-2020-03485



Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

From: Beare, Lisa TACEEX

Sent: May 4, 2020 11:08 AM

To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX

Subject: Re: For MLB's Review - Correspondence 39171
Approved

Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture

250-356-8247

On May 1, 2020, at 12:02 PM, Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hello Minister,
Please find attached form letter for your review.
Thanks,

Marina

From: White, Sydney TAC:EX <Sydney.White@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: April 30, 2020 9:51 AM

To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: For MLB's Review - Correspondence 39171

Good morning,

Attached is a letter for MLB’s review.

Thanks,

Sydney White

Administrative Assistant

Office of the Minister of Tourism, Arts and Culture

P: 250-953-0905
E: sydney.white@gov.bc.ca

<39171 Various Final 200428.docx>
<mime-attachment>
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Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

From: Beare, Lisa TACEEX

Sent: May 4, 2020 11:06 AM

To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX

Subject: Re: For MLB's Review - Correspondence 39203

s"13;f3.pprc:'\recl.

Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture

250-356-8247

On May 1, 2020, at 11:27 AM, Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hello Minister,
This letter is going out from staff, for your review.
Thanks,

Marina

From: White, Sydney TAC:EX <Sydney.White@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: April 30, 2020 9:35 AM

To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: For MLB's Review - Correspondence 39203

Good morning,

Attached is a letter for MLB’s review.

Thanks,

Sydney White

Administrative Assistant

Office of the Minister of Tourism, Arts and Culture

P: 250-953-0905
E: sydney.white@gov.bc.ca

<39203 S22 Final 200429.docx>
<mime-attachment>
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Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

From: Beare, Lisa TACEEX

Sent: May 4, 2020 11:04 AM

To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX

Subject: Re: For MLB's Review - Correspondence 39115
Approved.

Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture

250-356-8247

5.13

On May 1, 2020, at 11:13 AM, Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hello Minister,
Another letter for your approval,
Thanks,

Marina

From: White, Sydney TAC:EX <Sydney.White@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: April 30, 2020 9:26 AM

To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: For MLB's Review - Correspondence 39115
Hey Marina,

Attached is another letter for MLB’s review.
Thanks,

Sydney White

Administrative Assistant

Office of the Minister of Tourism, Arts and Culture

P: 250-953-0905
E: sydney.white@gov.bc.ca

<391151  %2Final 200428.docx>
<mime-attachment>
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Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

From: Beare, Lisa TACEEX

Sent: May 4, 2020 11:01 AM

To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX

Subject: Re: For MLB's Review - Correspondence 39188
Approved

Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture

250-356-8247

On May 1, 2020, at 11:10 AM, Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hello Minister,

Please find attached letter for your review.

Thanks,

Marina

From: White, Sydney TAC:EX <Sydney.White@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: April 30, 2020 9:15 AM

To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: For MLB's Review - Correspondence 39188
Good morning,

Attached is a letter for MLB’s review.

Thanks,

Sydney White

Administrative Assistant

Office of the Minister of Tourism, Arts and Culture

P: 250-953-0905
E: sydney.white@gov.bc.ca

<39188 Heyerdahl Final 200428.docx>
<Touchstone thanks.pdf>
<mime-attachment>
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Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

From: Beare, Lisa TACEX

Sent: May 4, 2020 10:55 AM

To: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX

Subject: Re: FOR APPROVAL: Updated MM - Film

s.13 Approved with edits.

Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture

250-356-8247

On May 4, 2020, at 10:21 AM, Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX <Daniela.Gardea@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
Minister,
For your review.

The only paragraph we may want to chat about or remove is the .13

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

Date: May 4, 2020 at 10:11:58 PDT

To: "Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX" <Daniela.Gardea@gov.bc.ca>, "Holding, Marina TAC:EX"
<Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Harbord, Chris GCPE:EX" <Chris.Harbord@gov.bc.ca>, "Peters, Melissa GCPE:EX"
<Melissa.Peters@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FOR APPROVAL: Updated MM - Film

Morning All,

Please see the updated Minister’s message for the film industry, based on Premier’s
recent comments and the MPPIA call on Friday.

We are hoping we can get this out to industry tomorrow or Wednesday to line up with
Dr. Henry modelling/PJH re-opening announcements.

Thank you,
Carla
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<MM_COVID_Film_Sector_5May20_draft4.docx>
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Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

From: Beare, Lisa TACEX

Sent: May 4, 2020 10:46 AM

To: Dunnett, Jennifer TAC:EX
Cc: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX
Subject: Re: Call with Marsha Today

Hey Jenn. Any chance of 12:00 or 12:307 If not book it tomorrow. The caucus call will definitely end late.

Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture
250-356-8247

x

On May 4, 2020, at 10:34 AM, Dunnett, Jennifer TAC:EX <Jennifer.Dunnett@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Minister,

I am trying to find time for your call with Marsha today, but it is looking like 5pm — 5:30pm is the only
time that can work for both Marsha and staff today (other proposed times either didn’t work for
Marsha or didn’t work for Claire or Shauna).

Would you like me to schedule this call for 5pm — 5:30pm today? Or would you like me to schedule this
for tomorrow?

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

Sent: May 4, 2020 10:10 AM

To: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX

Cc: Holding, Marina TAC:EX

Subject: Re: Request for MO reach out to Anie's Pizza

Yes please book the call.

Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture

250-356-8247

On May 4, 2020, at 10:01 AM, Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX <Daniela.Gardea@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
Hi Minister,

See below from Amy Thacker. Let us know if you’d like to call Annie.

Daniela Gardea

Senior Ministerial Assistant

Office of the Minister of Tourism, Arts and Culture and responsible for Sport and
Multiculturalism

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Avison, Claire TAC:EX" <Claire.Avison@gov.bc.ca>

Date: May 4, 2020 at 09:43:37 PDT

To: "Brouwer, Shauna TAC:EX" <Shauna.Brouwer@gov.bc.ca>, "Gardea, Daniela
TAC:EX" <Daniela.Gardea@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Request for MO reach out to Anie's Pizza

Morning — see note below requesting MO outreach to the owner(s) of Anie’s
Pizza. §.22

oot T T $.22
.22 Over to the DMO/MO for consideration. thanks

Claire Avison | Assistant Deputy Minister| Ministry of Tourism Arts and Culture| Cell:
250-217-9059 | claire.avison@gov.bc.ca

From: Amy Thacker - CCCTA [mailto:amy@Ilandwithoutlimits.com]
Sent: May 4, 2020 9:30 AM
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To: Avison, Claire TAC:EX; Ferguson, Suzanne A TAC:EX
Subject: Anie's Pizza Impact

Hi ladies,

My apologies for the delay in getting this information to you for the Minister — | was
able to take my first weekend away to focus on home. Much needed but now playing

catch up

Anie’s Pizza & Bakery

Anie has been a long-time resident, working at Horstings Farm Market before opening
her own business. This business is a key stop on the Gold Rush Trail, based in Cache
Creek, and is a great corporate citizen sponsoring youth soccer teams, school and
community events. Impacted by the Elephant Hill wildfire and multiple years of flooding
prior to Covid, they have persevered.

s.21;8.22

Let me know if you have any further questions on this.

Kindest regards,
Amy
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Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

From: Beare, Lisa TACEEX

Sent: May 4, 2020 10:09 AM

To: Dunnett, Jennifer TACEX

Cc: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX; Holding, Marina TAC:EX
Subject: Re: MS Teams setup for Ministers

Thanks Jenn. Yes please have the Surface couriered over and we can have it installed there. It might be easier for them
to install it there today first?

Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture

250-356-8247

On May 4, 2020, at 9:52 AM, Dunnett, Jennifer TAC:EX <Jennifer.Dunnett@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Minister,

Cab Ops is going to start using MS Teams for Cabinet. This is a video conference tool. It has been
requested that we put an hour aside for Prem Tech to show you how to set this up and use it etc.

The app can be installed on your PC, phone and iPad. You use your iPad for documents and then your
PC or phone would be used for the video.

Would you like to use your PC or phone for the video? | believe your PC is at the office, so we could get
it couriered to you if you prefer.

Once you confirm, | will find an hour of time in your calendar to put aside for you and Prem Tech.
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

From: Henry, David A FIN:EX <David.Henry@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: May 4, 2020 9:18 AM

To: Dunnett, Jennifer TAC:EX <Jennifer.Dunnett@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: PREM Tech <PREM.Tech@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: MS Teams setup for Ministers and MO Staff

Hi Jennifer,
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Yes if at all possible. The app can be installed on the PC, phone and iPad. For meetings, the Minister
normally uses the iPad for documents, so the PC or phone would be used for the video.

David

From: Dunnett, Jennifer TAC:EX <Jennifer.Dunnett@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: May 4, 2020 09:13

To: PREM Tech <PREM.Tech@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: MS Teams setup for Ministers and MO Staff
Importance: High

Hello,
Will our Minister need her government lap top for this?

Jennifer Dunnett | Administrative Coordinator
Minister’s Office | Ministry of Tourism, Arts and Culture
Room 151, Parliament Buildings

Cell: 250.896.4349 [ Ph: 250.704.3034

E: Jennifer.Dunnett@gov.bc.ca

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX <Alison.Wensink@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: May 4, 2020 8:12 AM
To: LP Administrative Coordinators « s.17. Lp Ministerial Assistants
s.17.. P Senior Ministerial Assistants <S s.17
Cc: PREM Tech s.17
Subject: MS Teams setup for Ministers and MO Staff
Importance: High

Hello,

Please see the below from Prem Tech.

kkkhkhhkkkhhhkhhhih

Hello, Cabinet Operations has advised as a HIGH PRIORITY that Cabinet Committee meetings SOON will
be using a new video conference tool:

MS TEAMS.
<imageoo1.png>

NEXT STEPS:
¢ To schedule a date and time for the install and setup:

PLEASE EMAIL: PremTech [prem.tech@gov.bc.ca] to schedule a date and time. 1 hour will be needed.

**For the safety of the clients and the PremTech team will arrange a REMOTE
ONLINE Meeting time to connect with you**
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e If possible, PLEASE provide 2 convenient days & times to do this? The setup will be done for the
computer, iPhone/Android and iPad.

¢ 1 hour would be most excellent to setup and a QUICK online assist to show how to use the
meeting capabilities of MS Teams

e Please see attached document on how to install and access MS Teams for your Minister and all
the Minister Office staff

e Also highly recommend the staff do a test — or 2 - with the Minister to ensure they know how to
use and get familiar with how to connect to a MS Teams meeting.

e The communication / meeting tool works VERY well, video and audio calls to external clients too.

NOTE: Delegate calendar access is not ready yet, this is coming in with another upgrade by OCIO in
future

Example meeting notices sent out will | Once MS Teams is installed on your PC
be a MS Teams meeting type - as you will see a new icon for creating MS
below. Teams meetings as below.
<imageo004.png> <image002.png>

Offices of the Premier - Technology Services
@: Prem.Tech@gov.bc.ca | # 250-953-5151
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Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

From: Beare, Lisa TACEX

Sent: May 4, 2020 9:26 AM

To: Brouwer, Shauna TAC:EX; Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX
Subject: Fwd: Possible Explore Your Backyard Campaign

Sorry. Forgot to include you on the email below. Lisa

Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture

250-356-8247

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Beare, Lisa TAC:EX" <Lisa.Beare@gov.bc.ca>

Date: May 4, 2020 at 8:58:14 AM PDT

To: "Wright, Don J. PREM:EX" <Don.J.Wright@gov.bc.ca>, "Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX"
<Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca>, "OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX" <Premier@gov.bc.ca>, "Dix, Adrian
HLTH:EX" <Adrian.Dix@gov.bc.ca>, "Heyman, George ENV:EX" <George.Heyman@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Possible Explore Your Backyard Campaign

Hi Team

The #explorebclater campaign we switched to once COVID-19 started was a great success with over 4
million social media impressions for our amazing video alone.

https://youtu.be/YLPaa1Slwbs

The video was approved as a PSA and was airing on the major networks for free when they needed to
fill time.

| wanted to provided an example and add this to the mix for your discussions.

Take care.
Lisa

Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture

250-356-8247
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Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

From: Beare, Lisa TACEX
Sent: May 4, 2020 8:40 AM
To: B T 817

https://youtu.be/YLPaalSlwbs

Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture

250-356-8247
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Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

From: Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

Sent: May 1, 2020 1:56 PM

To: Gardea, Daniela TACEX

Cc: Holding, Marina TAC:EX

Subject: Re: RESPONSE REQUIRED RE: May 4th Film Sector Call

Yes please. Please book.

Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture
250-356-8247

=

On May 1, 2020, at 12:25 PM, Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX <Daniela.Gardea@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Minister,

List below looks ok for Film round table? Labour and associations on same call? Anyone missing?

This is the list of individuals from our call with the Film Sector on April 15™:

Participants
1. | Peter Leitch*, Chair, peterl@nsstudios.ca
Motion Picture
Production Industry
Association (MPPIA)
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Liz Shorten, COO,
Canada Media
Producers Association
(CMPA-BCQ)

liz.shorten@cmpa.ca

Tracey Friesen*, Senior
Vice-President, Canada
Media Producers

Association (CMPA-BC)

tracey.friesen@cmpa.ca

Kendrie Upton*,
Executive Director,
Director’s Guild of
Canada (DGC BC)

kupton@dgcbc.com

Phil Klapwyk*, Business
Representative,
International Alliance
of Theatrical Stage
Employees Local 891
(IATSE 891)

Philk@iatse.com

Michelle Grady*,
Executive VP, Sony
Imageworks

mgrady@imageworks.com

Pete Mitchell*,
Executive VP & COO,
Vancouver Film Studios

pmitchell@vancouverfilmstudios.com

Paul Klassen*,
Executive Director, BC
Council of Film Unions

paulklassen@bccfu.com

Wendy Noss, President,
Motion Picture
Association — Canada
(MPA-Canada)

wendy noss@mpa-canada.org

10.

Prem Gill, CEO,
Creative BC

pgill@creativebc.com

Would you like me to book an hour long call with the same above individuals for
Monday afternoon?

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

Please note: This email message, including attachments, is intended for the addressee(s) only
and may contain legally privileged information. Any unauthorized use, distribution, disclosure
or reproduction is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify sender
by return email and delete all copies.

From: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX <Daniela.Gardea@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: April 30, 2020 3:46 PM

To: Dunnett, Jennifer TAC:EX <Jennifer.Dunnett@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Berkes, Andrea TAC:EX <Andrea.Berkes@gov.bc.ca>; Morton, Anna TAC:EX
<Anna.Morton@gov.bc.ca>; Zoeller, Sonja MAH:EX <Sonja.Zoeller@gov.bc.ca>; Currie,
David JEDC:EX <David.Currie@gov.bc.ca>; Holding, Marina TAC:EX
<Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca>; White, Sydney TAC:EX <Sydney.White@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: May 1st Stakeholder Engagement Calls

Thanks for these Jenn.

Please also book a call with the Film sector round table on Monday — pls ask staff to
send us list of suggested names for this call so MLB is aware of who is in it.

Thx!

Daniela Gardea

Senior Ministerial Assistant
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Office of the Minister of Tourism, Arts and Culture and responsible for
Sport and Multiculturalism

On Apr 30, 2020, at 15:30, Dunnett, Jennifer TAC:EX <Jennifer.Dunnett@gov.bc.ca>
wrote:

Hi everyone,

Working on scheduling the following stakeholder calls for tomorrow:

Call with Capilano Suspension Bridge (Nancy Stibbard) — CONFIRMED

9:15am - 9:25am (Conf. Call Line #4)

s.15; 5.17
Moderator (Daniela): s.15; .17
Participant Code: s.15; 5.17

Call with Butchart Gardens (David Cowen) — NOT CONFIRMED

9:30am - 9:40am (Conf. Call Line #1)

s.15; 5.17
Moderator (Daniela): s.15; 5.17
Participant Code: s.15; 5.17

Call with BC Recreation and Parks Association (Rebecca Tunnacliffe) -
CONFIRMED
9:45am - 9:55am (Conf. Call Line #4)
s.15; 5.17
Moderator (Daniela): s.15; 5.17
Participant Code: ~ '5.15; 5.17

Call with Art Gallery of Greater Victoria (Jon Tupper) - CONFIRMED

10:00am — 10:10am (Conf. Call Line #1)
s.15; 5.17

Moderator (Daniela): s.15; .17

Participant Code: .15, 8.17

Call with BC Music Festival Collective (Deb Beaton-Smith and Julie
Fowler) = CONFIRMED
10:15am — 10:25am (Conf. Call Line #4)
s.15; s.17
Moderator (Daniela): s.15; 5.17
Participant Code: 5.15; .17
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Call with BC Games Society (Alison Noble and Jamey Paterson) —
CONFIRMED

10:40am — 10:40am (Conf. Call Line #1)
s.15; 5.17

Moderator (Daniela) s.15; 5.17
Participant Code:: s.15:5.17
Please add these to the relevant calendars and let me know which staff

will be attending each. | will let you know if | receive confirmation from
Butchart Gardens or if we will need to move the call.

Thanks so much,

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

Sent: May 1, 2020 10:49 AM

To: Dunnett, Jennifer TAC:EX

Cc: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX; Holding, Marina TAC:EX
Subject: Re: Phone call with MLB/MDD

Perfect. Thanks

Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture

250-356-8247

On May 1, 2020, at 10:20 AM, Dunnett, Jennifer TAC:EX <Jennifer.Dunnett@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Minister,

As per the below request, | have scheduled a call between you and Minister Donaldson for Tuesday,
May 5" from 10am — 10:30am. He would like to discuss outdoor tourism operators.

Jennifer Dunnett | Administrative Coordinator
Minister’s Office | Ministry of Tourism, Arts and Culture
Room 151, Parliament Buildings

Cell: 250.896.4349 [ Ph: 250.704.3034

E: Jennifer.Dunnett@gov.bc.ca

From: Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX <Lisa.Silverio@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: May 1, 2020 9:54 AM

To: Dunnett, Jennifer TAC:EX <Jennifer.Dunnett@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Phone call with MLB/MDD

Hi Jennifer,
Is your Minister avail for a call with MDD on May 5% between 10am-11am (30 min required)
Topic is outdoor tourism operators, no staff or materials required.

Thank you,

<image001.png> | Lisa Silverio
Administrative Coordinator to the
Honourable Doug Donaldson
Minister of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations and Rural Development
t 778.974.5999 f 250.387.1040

In British Columbia, the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists is responsible for monitoring and enforcing compliance with the Lobbyists
Registration Act. To ensure that you are in compliance with the registration requirements for lobbyists under the Act please contact the Office
of the Registrar of Lobbyists at: https://www.lobbyistsregistrar.bc.ca/.
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The contents of this e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and are intended solely for addressee. The information may also be
legally privileged. This transmission is sent in trust, for the sole purpose of delivery to the intended recipient. If you have received this
transmission in error, any use, reproduction or dissemination of this transmission is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient,
please immediately notify the sender by reply e-mail or phone and delete this message and its attachments, if any.

253

Page 234 of 237 TAC-2020-03485



Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

From: Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

Sent: May 1, 2020 8:21 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Re: BCRFA Blueprint for Reopening In-Restaurant Dining

Thanks Amber. Yes we have been working closely with them. They sent us a copy yesterday when they submitted it and
Geoff sent it last night. Thanks so much.

Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture

250-356-8247

On May 1, 2020, at 8:19 AM, Nash, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Minister,
In case you did not get the attachment — here it is. A"

Amber

Amber Nash

Director of Executive Operations, Scheduling
Office of the Premier

Mobile: 778-584-3330

From: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX <Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: April 30, 2020 5:27 PM

To: XT:Tostenson, lan LCRB:IN <itostenson@bcrfa.com>

Cc: Nash, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>; Beare, Lisa TAC:EX <Lisa.Beare@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: BCRFA Blueprint for Reopening In-Restaurant Dining

Thanks, lan, | will ensure the Premier sees this and have copied to Minister Beare.
Geoff

GEOFF MEGGS

Chief of Staff, Premier’s Office
West Annex, Parliament Buildings
Victoria, BC, V8V 1K7

250 387-1715
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From: lan Tostenson <itostenson@bcrfa.com>

Sent: April 30, 2020 4:17 PM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX <Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Fwd: BCRFA Blueprint for Reopening In-Restaurant Dining

Hi Geoff,

Attached please find a copy of the submission to the Premier of the BCRFA Blueprint for the Reopening
of In-Restaurant Dining.

Best regards,
lan
Premier John Horgan, Honourable Adrian Dix and Dr. Bonnie Henry,

Attached please find our BCRFA Blueprint for the Reopening of In-Restaurant Dining. We are honoured
that you have given our industry the privilege and responsibility to come to you with our innovative
ideas in this time of great change.

COVID-19 has had dramatic impacts on our industry. As the province's third largest sector by number of
employees, the impact is widespread. Our operators are challenged but resilient and determined to
provide the high quality dining experience in the future that we have come to be known for across BC.
In a short timeframe, we gathered a group of more than 50 industry leaders to come to one table to talk
about realistic ideas that can be implemented across a broad spectrum of operation styles. While every
solution will not apply to every operator, the best practices and processes we outline are intended for
the whole and reflect our deep commitment to building on staff and public trust.

This is our initial document. Your expertise and expectations are the key to making this turn into a living
document for operators. We have several subcommittees working starting today on particular
processes and business areas and how we can achieve enhanced standards for this unusual time. They
are tackling patios, back of house and testing reduced floor plans. We are building a core group who will
field industry Health & Safety questions going forward as many questions are sure to arise. The goal is
for that committee to be a conduit to your experts.

We know we are not talking about a simple process around reopening. However, the committee as a
whole hope that with earned trust and no resurgence in cases of COVID-19, we will be able to expand
capacities and ease protocols until we reach the new normal.

We believe that preparation, process and partnership are key to this being a success. We will forward
separately our proposed timeline for building templates and education materials to support solid
training, awareness building and education. There are investments needed to make this happen that
our industry cannot internally support. We hope that you will be able to allocate funds to support a
robust education and outreach campaign that will ensure our collective success. A preliminary budget is
being developed now. We know that many Ministries and teams will be able to support us through this
and we are counting on their support.

Do not hesitate to reach out to me personally to discuss this document.

On behalf of my team and the outstanding individuals who answered our call to be part of this process,
thank you and stay well.

255

Page 236 of 237 TAC-2020-03485



Best regards,

lan Tostenson

President and CEO

BC Restaurant and Foodservices Association
with the BC Industry Reopening Committee

Cell: 604.986.1429
itostenson@bcrfa.com
<BCRFA_blueprint_for_reopening April 20.pdf>
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